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1. Definitions

In this Disclosure Statement, unless the context otherwise requires:
Act means the Banking (Prudential Supervision) Act 1989;

Bank means Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited;

Banking Group means the Bank and its subsidiaries;

Board means the board of directors of the Bank;

BOB means Bank of Baroda:

Director means a director of the Bank;

INR means Indian Rupees:

Parent Guarantee has the meaning given in section 3.1: and

USD means United States Dollars.

Unless otherwise defined in this disclosure statement, terms defined in the Registered Bank
Disclosure Statements (New Zealand Incorporated Registered Banks) Order 2014 (as amended) have
the same meaning in this document.



2.

General information
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2.2

Name and address for service of registered bank

Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited (the “Bank”) was incorporated on 27 May 2008
originally as Baroda (New Zealand) Limited and changed its name to Bank of Baroda (New
Zealand) Limited on the 1 September 2009.

This Disclosure Statement is issued by the Bank for the year ended 31 March 2023 in
accordance with the Registered Bank Disclosure Statements (New Zealand Incorporated
Registered Banks) Order 2014 (as amended) (the “Order”).

Words and phrases defined by the Order have the same meanings when used in this
Disclosure Statement.

The Bank is not in the business of insurance.

The full name of the Bank is Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited and its address for
service is:
Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited

114 Dominion Road

PB No. 56580, Post Code 1446
Auckland

New Zealand

The Bank’s website address is: www.barodanzltd.co.nz

Details of ultimate parent bank and ultimate holding company

(a) Ultimate parent bank

The Bank's ultimate parent bank is Bank of Baroda, an Indian incorporated bank
(BOB). BOB is subject to regulatory oversight by the Reserve Bank of India and the
Government of India. BOB is not a New Zealand registered bank and is not subject to
regulatory oversight by the Reserve Bank of New Zealand.

The address for service of BOB is:

Bank of Baroda

Baroda Corporate
Centre C-26, G-Block
Bandra Kurla
Complex Mumbai —
400 051 india

(b) Ultimate holding company
BOB is the ultimate holding company of the Bank.

The ultimate parent bank and ultimate holding company’s address for service
is provided under 3.1(a) and 2.2(a).

Shareholding in BOB

As at 31 March 2023, the Government of India held 63.97% of the total shares in BOB.
The remaining 36.03% of the shares in BOB are held by public shareholding (governed
by the laws of India). BOB shares are listed on both the National Stock Exchange
(India) and on the Bombay Stock Exchange (India). Further details concerning the
shareholding in BOB are on its website: www.bankofbaroda.com.

Annual Report of BOB

A copy of the latest BOB Annual Report is on the BOB website:
www.bankofbaroda.com and can be requested from the bank.




2.3
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2.5

(c) A summary of any regulations, legislation or other restrictions of a legally
enforceable nature that may materially inhibit the legal ability of BOB to provide
material financial support to the Bank

BOB (see section 3 below for further information on the guarantee
arrangements) guarantee the obligations of the Bank.

There are no legislative, regulatory or other restrictions of a legally enforceable nature
in India (BOB’s country of incorporation) that may materially inhibit the legal ability of
BOB to provide material financial support to the Bank.

Interest in 5% or more of voting securities of the Bank
The Bank is a wholly owned subsidiary of BOB.

Registered bank

The Bank was incorporated on 27 May 2008 under the Companies Act 1993 as Baroda
(New Zealand) Limited and changed its name to Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited on
1 September 2009 upon registration as a bank at this date. The Bank commenced trading
on 21 June 2010.

Priority of financial liabilities in the event of liquidation

In the unlikely event that the Bank was put into liquidation or ceases to trade, claims of
secured creditors and those creditors set out in the Seventh Schedule of the Companies
Act 1993 (if applicable) would rank ahead of the claims of unsecured creditors. Deposits
from customers are unsecured and rank equally with other unsecured liabilities of the Bank.



Guarantee

3.1

Guarantee arrangements

As at the date of this disclosure statement, the obligations of the Bank are
guaranteed by Bank of Baroda (BOB).

A copy of the guarantee of the Bank’s indebtedness given by BOB is
attached as Appendix 1 (Guarantee).

(a) Details of the guarantor

The guarantor is BOB. BOB is the Bank’s uitimate parent and ultimate holding company.
BOB is not a member of the Banking Group.

The address for service of the guarantor is:

Bank of Baroda

Baroda Corporate Centre
C-26, G-Block

Bandra Kurla Compiex
Mumbai — 400 051

India

As at 31 March 2023, the publicly disclosed capital of BOB was INR 1,208,594 million
(USD14,708.46 million) representing (Basel 1) 16.73% of risk weighted exposure.

BOB has the following credit rating applicable to its long-term senior
unsecured obligations (payable in INR):

Rating , Rating
Agency Current Qualifications - Change in.
' . the Last 2.
Rating Years
Moody’s Investor Baa3 |Outlook stable Yes, as per comments
Services Limited ’ below
Yes, as per comments
Fitch Ratings BBB- |Outlook stable below
Yes, as per comments
Fitch Ratings BB-(xgs) below

On 6 October 2021, while Moody’s affirmed the Long Term local and foreign currency
deposit ratings to Na1 from Baa3 and Baseline Credit Assessment (BCA) to b1 from na3.
In addition, Moody’s has downgraded Long Term Counterparty Risk Assessment to Ba1

On 20 January 2023, Moody’s has upgraded the Long Term local and foreign currency
bank deposit ratings to Baa3 from Ba1. The BCA was also upgraded to ba3 from b1 (20
Jan). Outlook on the long term ratings remains stable.

On 22 November 2021, Fitch affirmed the rating of BOB at BBB- with negative outlook.

On 15 June 2022, Fitch revised the outlook to stable while affirming the rating of BOB at

BBB-.

On 4 October 2022, Fitch affirmed the rating of BOB at BBB- with outlook stable.

On 28 April 2023, Fitch released a new rating on ex-government support or xgs ratings
whereby it has accorded Long Term IDR (xgs) rating of BB-(xgs)

Details of the applicable rating scale can be found at section 8.2 of this disclosure

statement.




(b) Details of guaranteed obligations

BOB guarantees due payment of all indebtedness of the Bank to the Bank's
depositors and other creditors.

0
(in

(iif)

(iv)

There are no limits on the amount of the obligations guaranteed.

There are no material conditions applicable to the guarantee, other
than non-performance by the Bank.

There are no material legislative or regulatory restrictions in India (BOB’s country

of incorporation) that would have the effect of subordinating the claims of the

Bank's creditors under the Parent Guarantee to other claims on BOB in a winding
up of BOB.

The Parent Guarantee does not have an expiry date.
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Directors

Communications

The address to which any document or communication may be sent to any Director is:

Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited

114 Dominion Road

PB No. 56580, Post Code 1446
Auckland

New Zealand

The document or communication should be marked to the attention of the relevant
Director.

Responsible person

The responsible persons authorised to sign this Disclosure Statement on behalf of the

Directors in accordance with section 82 of the Act are Vijay Kumar Goel and Anupam
Srivastava.

Directors’ details

Vijay Kumar Goel

Chairman and Independent Director
B.Com, CA (Australia & New Zealand); FCA (India); FFin
Resident of New Zealand

Interested transactions

Nil

Primary Occupation

Managing Director, Nine Consulting Limited

Other Directorships

Aurea Properties Limited
Globestride Ventures Limited

Jakkaiah Lalam

Non-Executive, Non Independent Director
B.Sc.Ag., JAIIB

Resident of India

Interested transactions

Nil

Primary Occupation

General Manager (Head- International Banking Division), Bank of Baroda, Mumbai, India

Other Directorships
Nil



Anupam Srivastava

Managing Director (Executive), Non Independent Director
Master of Finance & Control, CAIIB
Resident of New Zealand

Interested transactions
Nil

Primary Occupation
Managing Director, Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited

Other Directorships
Nil
Raveesh Kumar

Non Executive, Non Independent Director
M.Sc., MBA., CAIIB
Resident of United States of America

Interested transactions
Nil

Primary Occupation
Chief Executive Officer, Bank of Baroda, New York Branch, United States of America

Other Directorships
Nil

Kamini Kirthi Reddy
Independent Director

BA/BCOM (majors in Japanese and Accounting), OPM (Harvard
Business School)

CA (Chartered Accountants Australia and New Zealand)
Resident of New Zealand

Interested transactions
Nil

Primary Occupation
Director, Reddy group of companies

Other Directorships

Ashburn No.2 Limited

Hotel Paihia Limited
Hydroxsys Holdings Limited
Kirthi Investments Limited
Kirthi Trustee Limited

M No 1 Limited

OCR International Limited
Ozone Coffee Holdings Limited
Reddy Group Limited

RG Coffee Limited

RG Infra Limited

RG Infra No.1 Limited

Savala Limited

Spartik Trustee Company Limited
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Tanoa Hotels (NZ) Limited

Viya Limited

VWR Trustee Company Limited
West Coast Cocoa Limited

Nurani Subramanian Venkatachalam
Independent Director

CA (Chartered Accountant); Advanced Management Program (Harvard Business School)
Resident of New Zealand

Interested transactions
Nil

Primary Occupation
Consultant

Other Directorships

Myma Digital Limited (Book Me Bob)

Myma Healthcare Limited

Myma International Limited

Vishwamithra Limited

Global Organisation for Divinity New Zealand Limited
Book Me Bob Inc, Delware, USA

Changes in the Directorate:

The following were the changes in the compoasition of the Board of Directors of the Bank
(the “Board”) since 31 March 2022.

On 30 May 2022, Kavita Singh resigned as non executive Director of the Board. Ravneesh
Kumar was appointed as the new non executive Director of the Board on 30 May 2022.

Conflict of interest:

The Board has a procedure to ensure that conflicts of interest between the Director's duty to
the Bank and their personal, professional or business interests are avoided or deait with.

Each Director must make full disclosure to the Board of any direct or indirect interest in a matter
relating to the interest of the Bank as soon as practicable where the matter will be discussed
in the Board meeting, in which the Board’s practice is to manage any conflict of interest on a
case-by-case basis, depending on the circumstances.

Interested transactions:
There have been no transactions entered into by any Director, or any immediate relative or
close business associate of any Director, with the Bank, or any member of the Banking group:

(@)  onterms other than on those which would, in the ordinary course of business of the
bank or any member of the banking group, be given to any other person of like
circumstances or means; or

(b)  which would otherwise be reasonably likely to influence materially the exercise of that
Director’s duties.

Audit Committee

The Bank has an Audit Committee.
The members of the Audit Committee as at the date of this Disciosure Statement are:
(a)  Nurani Subramanian Venkatachalam (Chairperson), Independent Director.

(b)  Vijay Kumar Goel (Member), Independent Director.



(¢) Raveesh Kumar (Member), Non-Executive Director.

The Audit Committee is responsible for the oversight of financial reporting
disclosures and other regulatory and statistical compliance.



5. Auditor

The name and address of the auditor whose independent auditor’s report is referred to in this
disclosure statement is:

KPMG

18 Viaduct Harbour Avenue
Auckland 1010
New Zealand

6. Conditions of registration

Effective 1 July 2022, the Reserve Bank of New Zealand (RBNZ) issued changes related to the removal of
Covid-19 dividend restrictions and typographical corrections within BS13A (Liquid Assets Annex).

Effective 1 June 2023, the Reserve Bank of New Zealand issued changes related to LVR restrictions.
The revised conditions of registration on or after 1 June 2023 are as follows:

The registration of Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited (“the bank”) as a registered bank is subject to the
following conditions:

1. That—
(a) the Total capital ratio of the banking group is not less than 8%:
(b) the Tier 1 capital ratio of the banking group is not less than 6%:;
(c) the Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio of the banking group is not less than 4.5%:
(d) the Total capital of the banking group is not less than $30 million.
For the purposes of this condition of registration, —

“Total capital ratio”, “Tier 1 capital ratio”, and “Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio” have the same
meaning as in Subpart B2 of BPR100: Capital Adequacy:;

“Total capital” has the same meaning as in BPR110: Capital Definitions.

1A That—
(a) the bank has an internal capital adequacy assessment process (“ICAAP”) that accords with
the requirements set out in Part D of BPR100: Capital Adequacy;
(b) under its ICAAP the bank identifies and measures its “other material risks” defined in Part D
of BPR100: Capital Adequacy; and
(c) the bank determines an internal capital allocation for each identified and measured “other
material risk”.
1B. That, if the Prudential Capital Buffer (PCB) ratio of the banking group is 2.5% or less, the bank must—
(a) according to the following table, limit the aggregate distributions of the bank’s earnings, other
than discretionary payments payable to holders of Additional Tier 1 capital instruments, to
the percentage limit on distributions that corresponds to the banking group’s PCB ratio; and
Percentage limit on Capital Buffer Response
Banking group’s PCB ratio | distributions of the bank’s Framework stage
earnings
0% —0.5% 0% Stage 3
>0.5-1% 30% Stage 2
>1-2% 60% Stage 1
L >2-25% 100% None
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1BA.

1C.

(b) comply with the Capital Buffer Response Framework requirements as set out in Part D of
BPR120: Capital Adequacy Process Requirements.

For the purposes of this condition of registration,—

“prudential capital buffer ratio”, “distributions”, and “earnings” have the same meaning as in Subpart
B2 of BPR100: Capital Adequacy;

an Additional Tier 1 capital instrument is an instrument that meets the requirements of B2.2(2)(a), (¢)
or (d) of BPR110: Capital Definitions.

That the bank must not make any distribution on a transitional AT1 capital instrument on or after the
date on which on any conversion or write-off provision in the terms and conditions of the instrument is
triggered due to either a loss absorption trigger event or a non-viability trigger event.

For the purposes of this condition of registration, “transitional AT1 capital instrument” has the meaning
given in section A2.3 of BPR110: Capital Definitions and “loss absorption trigger event” and “non-
viability trigger event” have the meanings given in sub-section C2.2(3) of BPR120: Capital Adequacy
Requirements.

That—

(a) the bank must not include the amount of an Additional Tier 1 capital instrument or Tier 2 capital
instrument issued on or after 1 July 2021 in the calculation of its capital ratios unless it has
completed the notification requirements in Part B of BPR120: Capital Adequacy Process
Requirements in respect of the instrument; and

(b) the bank meets the requirements of Part C of BPR120: Capital Adequacy Process
Requirements in respect of regulatory capital instruments.

For the purposes of this condition of registration,—

an Additional Tier 1 capital instrument is an instrument that meets the requirements of subsection
B2.2(2)(a) or (c) of BPR110: Capital Definitions;

a Tier 2 capital instrument is an instrument that meets the requirements of subsection B3.2(2)(a) or (c)
of BPR110: Capital Definitions.

That the banking group does not conduct any non-financial activities that in aggregate are material
relative to its total activities.

In this condition of registration, the meaning of “material” is based on generally accepted accounting
practice.

That the banking group’s insurance business is not greater than 1% of its total consolidated assets.

For the purposes of this condition of registration, the banking group’s insurance business is the sum
of the following amounts for entities in the banking group:

(a) if the business of an entity predominantly consists of insurance business and the entity is not
a subsidiary of another entity in the banking group whose business predominantly consists of
insurance business, the amount of the insurance business to sum is the total consolidated
assets of the group headed by the entity; and

(b) if the entity conducts insurance business and its business does not predominantly consist of
insurance business and the entity is not a subsidiary of another entity in the banking group
whose business predominantly consists of insurance business, the amount of the insurance
business to sum is the total liabilities relating to the entity’s insurance business plus the equity
retained by the entity to meet the solvency or financial soundness needs of its insurance
business.
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In determining the total amount of the banking group’s insurance business—

(a) all amounts must relate to on balance sheet items only, and must comply with generally
accepted accounting practice; and

(b) if products or assets of which an insurance business is comprised also contain a non-insurance
component, the whole of such products or assets must be considered part of the insurance
business.

For the purposes of this condition of registration,—

“‘insurance business” means the undertaking or assumption of liability as an insurer under a contract
of insurance:

“insurer” and “contract of insurance” have the same meaning as provided in sections 6 and 7 of the
Insurance (Prudential Supervision) Act 2010.

That the aggregate credit exposures (of a non-capital nature and net of any allowances for impairment)
of the banking group to all connected persons do not exceed the rating-contingent limit outlined
in the following matrix:

Connected exposure limit (% of the

. . 1
Credit rating of the bank banking group’s Tier 1 capital)
75

AA/Aa2 and above

AA-/Aa3 70

A+/A1 60

A/A2 40

A-/A3 30
BBB+/Baa1 and below 15

Within the rating-contingent limit, credit exposures (of a non-capital nature and net of any allowances
for impairment) to non-bank connected persons shall not exceed 15% of the banking group’s Tier 1
capital.

For the purposes of this condition of registration, compliance with the rating-contingent connected
exposure limit is determined in accordance with the Reserve Bank of New Zealand document entitled
“Connected Exposures Policy” (BS8) dated October 2021.

That exposures to connected persons are not on more favourable terms (e.g. as relates to such matters
as credit assessment, tenor, interest rates, amortisation schedules and requirement for collateral) than
corresponding exposures to non-connected persons.

That the bank complies with the following corporate governance requirements:

(a) the board of the bank must have at least five directors;

(b) the majority of the board members must be non-executive directors;

(c) at least half of the board members must be independent directors;

(d) an alternate director,—
0 for a non-executive director must be non-executive; and
(i) for an independent director must be independent;

(e) at least half of the independent directors of the bank must be ordinarily resident in New
Zealand;

) the chairperson of the board of the bank must be independent; and

1

This table uses the rating scales of Standard & Poor's, Fitch Ratings and Moody’s Investors Service. (Fitch Ratings’ scale is
identical to Standard & Poor's.)

12



10.
11.

12.

(9) the bank’s constitution must not include any provision permitting a director, when exercising
powers or performing duties as a director, to act other than in what he or she believes is the
best interests of the company (i.e. the bank).

For the purposes of this condition of registration, “non-executive” and “independent” have the same
meaning as in the Reserve Bank of New Zealand document entitled “Corporate Governance” (BS14)
dated July 2014.

That no appointment of any director, chief executive officer, or executive who reports or is accountable
directly to the chief executive officer, is made in respect of the bank unless:

(a) the Reserve Bank has been supplied with a copy of the curriculum vitae of the proposed
appointee; and

(b) the Reserve Bank has advised that it has no objection to that appointment.
That a person must not be appointed as chairperson of the board of the bank unless:

(a) the Reserve Bank has been supplied with a copy of the curriculum vitae of the proposed
appointee; and

(b) the Reserve Bank has advised that it has no objection to that appointment.

That the bank has a board audit committee, or other separate board committee covering audit matters,
that meets the following requirements:

(a) the mandate of the committee must include: ensuring the integrity of the bank’s financial
controls, reporting systems and internal audit standards;
(b) the committee must have at least three members;
(c) every member of the committee must be a non-executive director of the bank;
(d) the majority of the members of the committee must be independent; and
(e) ‘:Jhe Ehairperson of the committee must be independent and must not be the chairperson of the
ank.

For the purposes of this condition of registration, “non-executive” and “independent” have the same
meaning as in the Reserve Bank of New Zealand document entitled “Corporate Governance” (BS14)
dated July 2014.

That a substantial proportion of the bank’s business is conducted in and from New Zealand.

That the banking group complies with the following quantitative requirements for liquidity-risk
management:

(a) the one-week mismatch ratio of the banking group is not less than zero per cent at the end of
each business day;

(b) the one-month mismatch ratio of the banking group is not less than zero per cent at the end
of each business day; and

{c) the one-year core funding ratio of the banking group is not less than 75 per cent at the end of
each business day.

For the purposes of this condition of registration, the ratios identified must be calculated in accordance
with the Reserve Bank of New Zealand documents entitled “Liquidity Policy” (BS13) dated July 2022
and “Liquidity Policy Annex: Liquid Assets” (BS13A) dated July 2022.

That the bank has an internal framework for liquidity risk management that is adequate in the bank’s
view for managing the bank’s liquidity risk at a prudent level, and that, in particular:

(a) is clearly documented and communicated to all those in the organisation with responsibility for
managing liquidity and liquidity risk;

13



13.

14.

(b)

(c)

(d)

identifies responsibility for approval, oversight and implementation of the framework and
policies for liquidity risk management;

identifies the principal methods that the bank will use for measuring, monitoring and controlling
liquidity risk; and

considers the material sources of stress that the bank might face, and prepares the bank ta
manage stress through a contingency funding plan.

That no more than 10% of total assets may be beneficially owned by a SPV.

For the purposes of this condition,—

“total assets” means all assets of the banking group plus any assets held by any SPV that are not
included in the banking group’s assets:

“SPV” means a person—

(@)
(b)
(€)

to whom any member of the banking group has sold, assigned, or otherwise transferred any
asset;

who has granted, or may grant, a security interest in its assets for the benefit of any holder of
any covered bond; and

who carries on no other business except for that necessary or incidental to guarantee the
obligations of any member of the banking group under a covered bond:

“covered bond” means a debt security issued by any member of the banking group, for which repayment
to holders is guaranteed by a SPV, and investors retain an unsecured claim on the issuer.

That—

(@)

(b)

no member of the banking group may give effect to a qualifying acquisition or business
combination that meets the notification threshold, and does not meet the non-objection
threshold, unless:

(i the bank has notified the Reserve Bank in writing of the intended acquisition or
business combination and at least 10 working days have passed; and

(i) at the time of notifying the Reserve Bank of the intended acquisition or business
combination, the bank provided the Reserve Bank with the information required under
the Reserve Bank of New Zealand Banking Supervision Handbook document
“Significant Acquisitions Policy” (BS15) dated December 2011: and

no member of the banking group may give effect to a qualifying acquisition or business
combination that meets the non-objection threshold unless:

(i the bank has notified the Reserve Bank in writing of the intended acquisition or
business combination;

(i) at the time of notifying the Reserve Bank of the intended acquisition or business
combination, the bank provided the Reserve Bank with the information required under
the Reserve Bank of New Zealand Banking Supervision Handbook document
“Significant Acquisitions Policy” (BS15) dated December 2011 and

(iii) the Reserve Bank has given the bank a notice of non-objection to the significant
acquisition or business combination.

For the purposes of this condition of registration, “qualifying acquisition or business combination”,
“notification threshold” and “non-objection threshold” have the same meaning as in the Reserve Bank
of New Zealand Banking Supervision Handbook document “Significant Acquisitions Policy” (BS15)
dated December 2011.

14



15.

16.

17.

That, for a loan-to-valuation measurement period ending on or after 30 November 2023, the total of
the bank’s qualifying new mortgage lending amount in respect of property-investment residential
mortgage loans with a loan-to-valuation ratio of more than 65%, must not exceed 5% of the total of
the qualifying new mortgage lending amount in respect of property-investment residential mortgage
loans arising in the loan-to-valuation measurement period.

That, for a loan-to-valuation measurement period ending on or after 30 November 2023, the total of
the bank’s qualifying new mortgage lending amount in respect of non property-investment residential
mortgage loans with a loan-to-valuation ratio of more than 80%, must not exceed 15% of the total of
the qualifying new mortgage lending amount in respect of non property-investment residential
mortgage loans arising in the loan-to-valuation measurement period.

That the bank must not make a residential mortgage loan unless the terms and conditions of the loan
contract or the terms and conditions for an associated mortgage require that a borrower obtain the
registered bank’s agreement before the borrower can grant to another person a charge over the
residential property used as security for the loan.

In these conditions of registration,—

“banking group” means Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited (as reporting entity) and all other
entities included in the group as defined in section 6(1) of the Financial Markets Conduct Act 2013 for
the purposes of Part 7 of that Act.

“‘generally accepted accounting practice” has the same meaning as in section 8 of the Financial
Reporting Act 2013.

In these conditions of registration, the version dates of the Reserve Bank of New Zealand Banking Prudential
Requirement (BPR) documents that are referred to in the capital adequacy conditions 1 to 1C, or are referred
to in turn by those documents or by Banking Supervision Handbook (BS) documents, are—

BPR100: Capital adequacy 1 October 2021

BPR110: Capital definitions 1 October 2021
BPR120: Capital adequacy process 1 July 2021
requirements

BPR130: Credit risk RWAs overview 1 July 2021
BPR131: Standardised credit risk RWAs 1 October 2021
BPR132: Credit risk mitigation 1 October 2021
BPR133: IRB credit risk RWAs 1 October 2021
BPR134: IRB minimum system requirements 1 July 2021
BPR140: Market risk exposure 1 October 2021
BPR150: Standardised operational risk 1 July 2021
BPR151: AMA operational risk 1 July 2021
BPR160: Insurance, securitisation, and loan 1 July 2021
transfers

BPRO0O01: Glossary 1 July 2021

15



In conditions of registration 15 to 17,—

“loan-to-valuation ratio”, “non property-investment residential mortgage loan”, “property-investment
residential mortgage loan”, “qualifying new mortgage lending amount in respect of property-investment
residential mortgage loans”, “qualifying new mortgage lending amount in respect of non property-
investment residential mortgage loans”, and “residential mortgage loan” have the same meaning as
in the Reserve Bank of New Zealand document entitled “Framework for Restrictions on High-LVR
Residential Mortgage Lending” (BS19) dated October 2021:

“loan-to-valuation measurement period” means a period of six calendar months ending on the last day
of the sixth calendar month.

16



7. Pending proceedings or arbitration
As at the date of this Disclosure Statement is signed, there are no pending proceedings or
arbitration concerning the Bank, whether in New Zealand or elsewhere, that may have a
material adverse effect on the Bank.
8. Credit rating
8.1  Rating information

The credit rating of the Bank is as follows:

Rating Type of | Current Rating Qualifications Rating
Agency Rating Change in the
Last 2 Years
Yes, as per
comments
Fitch IBCA, Long-term BBB- Outlook stable below
Inc. Issuer
Default
Rating
Yes, as per
comments
Fitch IBCA, Long-term BB-(xgs) below
Inc. Issuer
Default
Rating

On 22 November 2021, Fitch affirmed the rating of the Bank at BBB- with negative

outlook.

On 15 June 2022, Fitch revised the outlook to stable while affirming the rating of the

Bank at BBB-.

On 4 October 2022, Fitch affirmed the rating of the Bank at BBB- with outlook stable.
On 28 April 2023, Fitch released a new rating on ex-government support or xgs ratings

whereby it has accorded Long Term IDR (xgs) rating of BB-(xgs) to the Bank

17



8.2 Applicable ratings scales

Long Term Debt Ratings Moody’s S&P FITCH
Highest quality/Extremely strong capacity Aaa AAA AAA
to pay interest and principal

High quality/Very strong Aa AA AA
Upper medium grade/Strong A A A
Medium grade (lowest investment Baa BBB BBB
grade)/Adequate

Predominately speculative/Less Ba BB BB
near term vulnerability to default

Speculative, low grade/Greater B B B
vulnerability

Poor to default/identifiable vulnerabiiity Caa CcCC CCC
Highest speculations Ca CC CC
Lowest quality, no interest C C C
Payment in default, in arrears — D D
guestionable value

Moody’s applies numeric modifiers 1, 2 and 3 to show relative standing within the major
rating categories with 1 indicating the higher end of that category and 3 indicating the lower
end.

Fitch and S&P apply plus (+) or minus (-) signs to ratings to show relative standing within
the major rating categories.

Fitch has recently revised the Bank Ex-Government support Ratings to Banks in Asia-pacific
regions whereby ex-government support xgs is added as suffix to the corresponding ratings.

18



9. Historical summary of financial statements

For the year ended 31
March NZ $000°s f ‘
, : ' 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

Statement of comprehensive income

Interest income 6,554 5,033 4,864 5,279 4,968

Interest expense (1,639) (1059) (1,523) (1,986) (1,828)

Net interest income 4,915 3,974 3,341 3,293 3,140
‘ Other income 816 1,106 1,132 1,144 1,231

Total operating income 5,731 5,080 4,473 4,437 4,371

Impairment losses on loans and advances (55) 2 41 (219) (6)

Other expenses (2,933) (3,022) (3,000) (3,005) (3,002)

Net profit before taxation 2,743 2,060 1,514 1,213 1,363

Taxation (expense)/benefit (770) (600) (406) (321) (457)

Net profit after taxation 1,973 1,460 1,108 892 906

Minority interests - - - - -

Dividends paid 1,000 500 - 123 51

As at 31 March

NZ $000’s , , ,

2023 - 2022 2021 ..2020 2019

Balance sheet

Total assets 138,373 145,954 148,221 131,871 125,258

Total individually impaired assets - - - - -

Total liabilities 86,460 95,014 98,241 82,999 77,155

Total shareholder equity 51,913 50,940 49,980 48,872 48,103

For the year ended 31

March NZ $000’s ' - '

; ; 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

Summary of Cash Flow Statement

Operating activities (3.225) (302) (5,657) 18,712 (2,287)

Investing activities (2) (10) (36) (6) -

Financing activities (1,295) (777) (250) (341) (51)

The amounts disclosed in this historical summary of financial statements have been taken from the audited
financial statements of the Bank, which were prepared in accordance with New Zealand equivalents to
International Financial Reporting Standards.
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10. Banking Group

At the date of this disclosure statement, the Bank does not have any subsidiaries and is the only member of
the Banking Group.

11. Other material matters

There are no other matters relating to the business or affairs of the Bank, other than those contained in this
Disclosure Statement that, if disclosed, would materially affect the decision of a person to subscribe for debt
securities of which the Bank is the issuer.

12. Directors' statements

Each Director of the Bank, after due inquiry, believes as at the date of signing that this disclosure statement:
(a) contains all the information that is required by the Order; and
(b) is not false or misleading.

Each Director of the Bank, after due enquiry, believes that for the year ended 31 March 2023:

(a) the Bank had complied with all conditions of registration imposed by the Reserve Bank
of New Zealand under section 74 of the Reserve Bank Act 1989;

(b) credit exposures to connected persons were not contrary to interests of the Banking
Group; and

(c) the Bank had systems in place to monitor and control adequately the Banking Group's material
risks, including credit risk, concentration of credit risk, interest rate risk, currency risk, equity
risk, liquidity risk, operational risk and other business risks, and that those systems were being
properly applied.

For and on behalif of all of the Directors of the Bank {by Directors' Resolution), this Disclosure Statement is
dated at Auckland, New Zealand this 26 day of June 2023 and signed by Vijay Kumar Goel and Anupam

Srivastava as responsible persons.
\ariav
A
S A

: ;i Anupam Srivastava
Chairman Managing Director
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13. Independent auditor’s report

The independent auditor's report on this disclosure statement is attached with the financial statements
of the Bank in Appendix 2 to this disclosure statement. The information required by Schedule 1 of the

Order is included in the independent auditor’s report.

14. Financial statements

The financial statements for the Bank for the year ended 31 March 2023 are attached at Appendix 2,
and form part of, this disclosure statement. The information required by Schedules 2, 4, 7, 9, 13, 14,
15, and 17 of the Order is set out in those financial statements.
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Appendix 1: Guarantee

T B

10 veams &0 30 g5y Bank of Baroda
banking with pasefon

Deed of Guarantes

relating fo

atl Indebtesiness af Bank of Baroda

{Mewr Zealand} [infled 1 fhe
Credtors

“

. PankofBarods
Graramtor

Drate: 44.08,2008

TG T « Aes e By, Wk, ST, g s, Gk 400 051 v
Intarmational DivisTon Barods Corporete Cenbre, 25, G-Blosk, Bandre-Kirs Complex, Murmbsel 400 051, Ind(a,
'/ Photie : 81,22 5896 5000-04, 6596 5425 11 Sewe f Fanez 01 %2 2652 3509

Fer f Szl zgminlernationa!. beo@pankomarnda.com 0 a Wel s wiwskankofbarode.com
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700z éwzimasier BankofBaroda
banking with paseion
This Dead of Suarsmites Is made en 13" August, 2008

by

Bank of Barods [Guaranior]

Introduction
Af ke raguest of tha Bank, the Guaranior hasagreed lo guarantes ali of the indebtedness of the Bank
o the Creditors on the terme of this Dagd,

It is agreecd

1.1

1.2

Phons:

fé’n‘:’a? gmintemafonstboegbankofbaroda.cam [ W=t f Web : wasrbankafbarada.com

Drefinitions
Ire this Dead:

Bank mesna Baroda (New Zealand) Limifesd {fo be ranamed Bank of Barpda (Mew Zealand)
Limfted);

Crediber means a person lowham the Bank owes indebledness, incuding, for the
aveidance of doubl, eny depesilor of e Bak; and

Guarantesd Indebfediness means Al indahtadness of the Hank o the Grediors.
Consiruction of certain raferences
It thle Dead:

an syreament including & conlrect, deed, licanes, sndertaking and ether docurnentor legally
griorceaile arangement inwriting fpresent and Rdure) and ncludes that document as
srapaded, sssioned, novabed ar subsiubed form ne o fme;

a businezs day :mmmsn day father than 2 Selurdsy or Sunday) o0 which registered benks
are open for general banking buslness in Wellingtary and, where payment js sequdred In
forelgn curfency, banks are apen for business in the required place af payment;

A ponsent Indudes an approval, aulholssiion, exemplion, fifing, leence, order, pemill,
racomdlng and raglsiralion;

eoste iroured by a person include 3f pornmissions, charges, [osses, expenses {nclusing
logal fess on @ selicior and own clflent basis) and Taxes inourred by lhat parsomn;

8 guaranben means 3 suretyshipg, lhe econamle sffect of which fs o assume respeasibily
far the indebtedness orabigalions of anather persamn

Trdebredness includes any aligafing (whelher present or fufure, sectred or Unsecured,
Jiulnt ar several, a5 prncipel, surely or olherwise) relating fo the payment of monay;

ihe Dgufdation of a person includes he disssfulisn, edminlstration, whding=up and
benknpicy of that perscn and any snslogops pracsdure: inder thee tess of any Juetedioticn Tn
whlch that person is incorporated, domiciled, candss on bisiness or has propardy:

Ly gitar eendiie fvew, U128, wh=aie, ATl seder, Sud 400 051, =R
Jelon Baroda Qorporals Cenlee, C-28, G-Biock, Bendma-Kurle Comples, Mumbsal 400 051, lnd{m
&85 22 $508 500004, 5558 £426 e  Fax: 61 22 2652 3505
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jaarmm d%5 30 w5lgr  Bank of Barods

Lanking with passion

= person ncitdss an Indivitisal, body corporate, =Wassoclation of parsons fahether
oorporate or nol), 2 friist, 1 stabe, an agency of 2 siate gnd any elher endly {ln each oase,
esbablished for fewiul purmesss ang whether ornol having sefrarate lagal persanariy);

property ncludes tha wittle and any part of the felavant PEYEOR's business, asspis,
undereking, revenues snd righls (in each aass, prasent and future), and reference tn any
property Includes any legsl or equitable Inferast in it '

writing f}E’DJHII‘ES 4n aUthentcaled S?UJFT rmegsage, facsimile Iesnarmisslon, =n emal]
commurication and any means of repreducing werds In = fanglbfe and Peimgnanily vislbja
form; -

& refamnce fo o party, elause, scheduln nr BInexiure is a fefarence o g porty to, clarse of,
scheduls ta or anneure to, this Dieesds .

thef wend Fncluding whan infradlicing an exampls dees nag Mevdt e meantng of the words o
Which the example refatas;

an agresment, represantafion or undertaklry given by the Suarantor in Favour of o or more
persans fs for the benefl of thern jolutly end each of them severally; todhe estant of
cumutalive Mdebledness anly:

& genderincludes each other gendan
the singular includes the plural a0d vies Versa:

wWhere & Werd or phrase ts defined, ifs other grarsmatical forms have & sovaspondlng
reaning and

any legishation lncludes g rredificslion and ve-enacioant o, legistation emacked in
subsistution for, and a regulation, srdern-couns! ang other Instrument from fime fa bme
lzsued or mads under, thet l2glalabion,

22

2.3

-y,
PM

/fg Inle*maﬁ%ﬂ

Headings and f1e tabla of confanls ane io be ignored 1 eohstruing this Desd,

Guarantee and indem nity

Guaraniee
The Guatantar tmesndifenslly and Irevsably auarantess 4o e Cregitors dua paymank iy
the: Bank of the Gyarantesg indebiodnags,

Payment

The Suarantor underfakes fo the Crediors that IF, for any reason, the Bank does oot Pyl
e Credilors whean dug (whether by.acceleration or othensise) any Gusranieed
Indebladneass, wll pay the relesant amotint to each ralavant Credlor immediataly ap
recelving & wriken demand Somhe Credltor ancnmpanizd by procf of the releyant
Guzranteed Indebtednegy,

Unenfareeability of vhligations

As 1 sepameie shd conflnuing undestaking, the Guerantor Linmm:lﬁionsdry and fresscably
undetaices ta the Grediors that, should any Quaranieed Indekednass nak he reqoverbla
SRS e, -, wrergm] i, S 400 051, wrer

B&Visim Bawda Corporafe Cenie, C-28, G-Eleck, Bshdra-Kuda Camaplex, Murnibal 400 051, [ndra,

|| =1 22 6898 600004, 6698 6425 [ oy Fax: 81 23 2650 3509

AR
%@:“ﬁm{» Al gmdnlstatonst kee@bankofbarada.com [ 4 £ el : www bsnkofarots.com
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3.2

15)
YEARS

100 3% 375 asly  Bankof Baroda

bairking with peesfan .
{2}  adafectinorlack of powers of the Bank or the Guarantor or the Iregular exsroiss of Mesa
powers; or
() adefectiner lack oFathorily by & person purpating fo 2ot on behal of the Bankor
the Guaranior; or .

{2} alenat or other Imitafion iwhether tnder the Limitallon Act 1850 or olhemwiss), disabfily or
tncapaoity of ihe Bank or the Guarantar; or

d) = liquldafion, amzlgemalion, change in etatus, censtitulion or gonfiral, reconstruction or
reorgantsstion of e Bank or the Guerantor for the commencarment of sleps 1o efinct the same),

it will, a5 = sole and indapendent ohiigstion, pay to the Creditars on demand the amotat that the
Crediiors would otherwise have boen abla 1o recover (on 2 Rl mdetantly basls). In ths slaves, e

sspression “Guaraniead Indebiednass” Includes any Indabiedness that would bave been Included o
that expression but for anyifing referred io i this clause, . .

Naiure of guaranéee obligations
Liabillty as sofe principal debtor

As belween lve Guaraplor and the Crediters. {but witholt aftecling the obligations of e Bank) the
Suarantor iz lable Under this Deed in rolalion fo the Guaranteed Intehledness as if it were e aols and
mnoipal debtor, However, the Bank wil ‘be discharged from s obligalions in respect of any
Guatanieed Indebledness to the exiest of any paymant made by fie Guaranlor in relation o that
Guargnieed indebledness,  ° ’

Mo discharge

The Guarentor is not discharged, nor ars Tis obilgations affactad, by:
(& any Hme, indulgenca, walver or consent atany fma given fo the Bank; or

{8  an emnendment (however fundamentad) fo, o replacenent of, any agraement, or
{e)  the Equidalion, amalaamalion, shange In stabus, Sonstitition or control, resanstruction or
recrganisadion of the Bank {or the cemmencement of steps 1o effect any of these). '

Payments

NMode of payments

Eaoh payment lo-a Grediior under s Dedd fs fo he mada oft the diae date in immediately avaliable
freely transferable funds in the manher that the Crediter, by notice fa the Suarantos; spacifies from lime
to dime, ‘

Payments fo be frae and olegr
Each payrment by the Guarantor to 2 Creditor under ihis Deed Is to be made;

8}  %ee of any resifetion orcondtion; and

u.q..._.' .
lé‘" o RS ST S, Wead, <R, wrargn! Siies, gaf 400 05t o
el il Division Baroda Corporate Centre, C-26, G-Rlock, Bandra-Kurla Comglex, Mumbms! 400 051, Ingla,
[“giPhora 121 22 5098 S000-04, 6698 5428 0 o Fone: 01 22 2E52 $500
| e ﬁ}fmmemalbnalhm@bén&amrudmnm 0 S Wik 1 wwinbenkofearoda.com
o Tt kY =

.
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bankdog st passian

{B} free and alear of and witkout any deduciion ar withiholding for or on aceount OF taxr oy
on 2nothar accaunt, whether kY way of sstoff counterclalm or othenylse [except 1o

the extant required byl .
4.3 Reinstatement
ffa paymant made by e Guaranlr {o g Creditor pursuant to this Desd [y avojded By
=1

(8} that peyment will be desmed not fo have discharged or affacted the relavant obligation
eflhe Guaranior: apd

(b} that Craditor and the Guarsntor will be desmed to ba restored & fhe posttion in whish
eachy would have bear Fifar pagment had not bean made.

"B Assignment -

Maither the Guarantor nor = Cradior may 2ssign or iransfer any of s righis or chligations
upeler this Dead,

6. Mofices

E.1 Addressos and refarehces

Each notice or athar Sommuenlcation under this Deed I3 to be made in writhg amd gent by
SWIFT m ing, personsl dellvery or post fo ihe addressee af (e address, and macked
for he atlenlian of the persen or offfes kolder (F any), from Ume o time deslonated for e
puipose by the addresses fo the ofher parly. The SWIFT code, address and selevant
Feran or offfica holder of the Guatantor, and the address apd relavant person or office

holdar of the Rank, Isf setoul jn the Seheduls,

6.2 Deetaed dellvery ) .
No communication wiil be effective onil raceived in fegible form.

T. Remedies and waivers

7.1 Exercise of rigirts and waivers .

Time Is of the essenoe n respect of all dates and fimes for compliance by the Guarantor
Wit the Guaranbors obligations under this Degd, Qwaver falluns 1o exerglse, apd dag?r

a

7.2 Remadies sumuiztive .
The rights of the Cretiftors ynder tis Desd sra bumulative and ot exclugive of any Aghts
provided by kEw. )

3 ﬁﬁ@tﬁﬁﬁz%m,mze,m.wwmhaw@ﬁdﬂuuﬁ.mm
A IntEARCRAl Diviston Barods Comerats Centra, 26, GHock, Bandra-Kura ©
Eonir/ Phoe 122 5639 SI00-04, 6668 5420 I $57 Fox : 1 22 2852 3509
AL g Inteemalional booEEenkotbamda com & B/ Wb 2 v Darkeibarats.com

omplex, Mumbal 400 051, indh,
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. 100 ce;s dwsimagier BankofBaroda

Bankimf with passion
8. Miscellaneous

B Partial Imealldity
Ther ilegalily, mvalidity or unenforcaability of a provisien of tils Desd under any law will
not affect the legaly, valldity or enforceabiliy of that provision under another law or fie
lagallly, valldity or enforeeabliity ef anotherparson.

£l

8.2 Enforcement by Creditors

For the gurposes of the Contracts (Privily) Act 1982, the Gusranicr acknowledges snd
accepts tiatlts ohliigations under this Desd shall be enforecesbis by the Craditors.

9. Guvémiqg faw and jurisdiction

r

8.7 Governfog lger
This Deed s governad by and |s fo be censtrmsd in accordance with Mew Zeakard tgwe

2.2 In New Zealand

Each of the pariiss Imevocably ad uroondifionally agrees ihat the Courds of New
Zealand shall have Jurisdiction to hear and determine eadh sulf, acion of proceading
{proceadings), and to setie dispufes, that may srze out of or in connechion wifh thia
Deed ard far these purposes frevocably submits to the Jorisdlctien of those courts,

8.3 Service in New Zealand

‘The Guarantor agrees that the process by wiich any sult, action or procesding in New

Zealand I begun may be served o it by being delivered t the Sank withouf prajudics

fo any other lawill means of servica, The address and relevant paErson or oifice holder
of the Bank is set aut In fe Schedule,

e DT B, $-28, i, ArarET v, g 400 08¢, wor

fi Bareda Corporate Centre, G-25, G-Elock, Bandra-Kurla Camplex, Mumkbal 400 051 indta,
B Haciives4H20E098 S000-04, 6598 5426 | Swm/ Fax: 01 &2 2652 3700
e f Emall i gminlernational beogibenkelbaroda.com 0 7 7 Wk “wnny-banks fharada com
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Bankdng with passfon

Execution .
Execulad as s deag

This Deed of Gauranios in Fvour of the
Creditors of Benk of Barada (New Zeatand)
Limlted s sxecuted on this the 74 day of
August 2008 by Bank of Baroda, a body
corporete consfituted under the Banking
Companles (Acquisiion & Transfar of
Undertalings) Act, J970 ard having lis
Head Gflce =t idandvi, Baroda, indla and .
ils Corporate Office at Barada Corporate
Cenle, ©25, E-Blogk, Bandra . Kurla
Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbal, indfz, by

its attarnay in the presenes of 2

. e

Witness Slopatfee Aﬁd{rley - -
BHAGAY SINGH BISHT . RAJEMNDRA KUMAR GARG
Piint Name Print Mame
Asstt, Seneral Manager
{nteraglional Operationg)
Ceoupstion ;
Barota Corporata Cantra
G268, &- Blook
Bandrs Kurla Complex
bJunbal - 400 g5
Tk,
Address
g
: 1 SR BTOE e, Whon, Sheaafis, i, Hd 400 051 et
Intemational DN (AR Rde Comomsls Centre, G 26, G-Block, Bandrs-Kurls Complex, Munbal 400 059,
L gt s 501 22 2857 3600

T/ Phone : 81 22 6606 S000-04, 658 Kisg 0
TS E—mﬁl:gm.mtmna‘hiunal.bm@%ﬂnknﬂmmdaaam T 3= 5 Web st bankofban e, com
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The Schedule
Party Details
Guarantor Debails
HNewrm Bartk of Baroda
Addrezs for Moflcas Fiot o, G-25, 5-Blozk,
Bandra-Kurla Complex,
Bandra {Eaaf], Myrnbal - 400851,
Iridia,
Abention Eanarad Manzger {Inferaaticnal
Operalians}
Telephane Mumber +01-32-BE0RFI 54425
Emstl o internaiional bee@bhankofarads.com
SWIFT Cade BARPINTGERNX
Bank Details
Name Bank of Barada {New Zeatand} Limited
Addrpss for Motices The Bank's ragislersd offioe
Adenton ” . Naneging Direcior
ﬁ‘a - - ?
A e, wlros, vhesios, srsrR T, §af 400 061, e
Internalonslis ih Bl d‘acmpmsie Cenlve, C-26, G-Blogk, Bendraiurts Complex, Murn‘ml A0 063, lndia
TS Phone 1B %,6698 S0L.04, 660G 5428 U Seerf Fax: o 22 2652 3500

&3 { E-mai { grrunemational bop@barkofbaroda.cem 8 S/ Web s wuw.batkobamda.conm



Appendix 2: Financial statements

Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited
Company Number 2135104

Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the shareholder of Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited

Report on the audit of the disclosure statement

Opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements

(excluding supplementary information relating to
Capital Adequacy and Regulatory Liquidity
Requirements) of Bank of Baroda (New Zealand)
Limited (the ‘Bank’) on pages 39 to 83:

give a true and fair view of the Bank’s financial
position as at 31 March 2023 and its financial

performance and cash flows for the year ended on

that date; and

comply with New Zealand Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice, which in this instance means

New Zealand Equivalents to International Financial

Reporting Standards (‘NZIFRS’) and International
Financial Reporting Standards.

In our opinion, the supplementary information
(excluding supplementary information relating to

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements and supplementary information (excluding
supplementary information relating to Capital
Adequacy and Regulatory Liquidity Requirements)
which comprise:

— the statement of financial position as at 31 March
2023;

the statements of comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows for the year
then ended;

notes, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory
information; and

the information that is required to be disclosed in
accordance with Schedules 4, 7, 13, 14, 15 and

Capital Adequacy and Regulatory Liquidity 17 of the Order.

Requirements) that is required to be disclosed in
accordance with Schedules 4, 7, 13, 14, 15 and 17 of
the Registered Bank Disclosure Statements (New
Zealand Incorporated Registered Banks) Order 2014
(as amended) (the ‘Order’) and is included within
notes 33 and 34 of the disclosure statement:

presents fairly the matters to which it relates;

is disclosed in accordance with those schedules;
and

has been prepared, in all material respects, in
accordance with any conditions of registration
relating to the disclosure requirements, imposed
under section 74(4)(c) of the Banking (Prudential
Supervision) Act 1989.

= Basis for Opinion

We conducted our Audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand) (‘ISA’s (NZ)'). We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

We are independent of the Bank in accordance with Professional and Ethical Standard 1 International Code of Ethics
for Assurance Practitioners (Including International Independence Standards) (New Zealand) issued by the New
Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board and the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’
International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) (‘IESBA

>mber firm of the KPMC 1 of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG International Limited,




KPMG

Code’), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA
Code.

Our responsibilities under ISA (NZ) are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements (excluding supplementary information relating to Capital Adequacy and Regulatory Liquidity
Requirements) section of our report.

Our firm has also provided other services to the Bank in relation to review of the Bank’s half-year Disclosure Statement
and audit of the Bank’s Group Reporting Package for the year ended 31 March 2023. Subject to certain restrictions,
partners and employees of our firm may also deal with the Bank on normal terms within the ordinary course of trading
activities of the business of the Bank. These matters have not impaired our independence as auditor of the Bank. The
firm has no other relationship with, or interests in, the Bank.

-2 Material uncertainty related to going concern

We draw attention to Note 1 in the financial statements, which indicates that the Bank’s parent company, Bank of
Baroda, India, has expressed an intention to divest or close the operations of Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited
as a part of rationalisation of global presence. As stated in Note 1, these events or conditions, along with other
matters as set forth in Note 1, indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Bank’s
ability to continue as a going concern. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

WS Materiality

The scope of our audit was influenced by our application of materiality. Materiality helped us to determine the nature,
timing and extent of our audit procedures and to evaluate the effect of misstatements, both individually and on the
financial statements as a whole. The materiality for the financial statements as a whole was set at $508,000
determined with reference to a benchmark of the Bank’s Net Assets. We chose the benchmark because, in our view,
this is a key measure of the Bank’s performance.

BB Keyauditmatters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
financial statements in the current period. Except for the matter described in the material uncertainty related to going
concern, we summarise below those matters and our key audit procedures to address those matters in order that the
shareholder as a body may better understand the process by which we arrived at our audit opinion. Our procedures
were undertaken in the context of and solely for the purpose of our statutory audit opinion on the financial statements
as a whole and we do not express discrete opinions on separate elements of the financial statements

The key audit matter How the matter was addressed in our audit

Provision for credit impairment (31 March 2023: $520,000)

Refer to Note 5 to the disclosure Our audit procedures included:
statement. . . , . . .

* Testing key controls relating to the Bank’s lending, credit review and loan
The expected credit loss (‘ECL’) monitoring processes, including testing the approval of new lending
provision is a key audit matter owing facilities and review of the provision for credit impairment calculation.

to the financial significance of loans
and advances and the high degree of
judgement and complexity involved in Determining high risk criteria that could indicate a loan is at higher risk of
estimating the provision. being individually impaired, which included those loans with high credit risk
due to internal factors specific to borrower.

* Provisions for loans identified as impaired (individual provisions)

Current economic disruption increases
the level of judgement and complexity Using these high risk criteria, selecting a sample of loans for testing and
in respect of assessing the impact on performing an independent assessment of whether the loan should have a
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The key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

the ability of borrowers to repay their
loan obligations, security valuation and
the underlying assumptions used to
estimate these.

There is judgement involved in
identifying whether a loan is
individually impaired, and if
recognised, further judgement with the
assessment of expected future cash
flows, principally derived from
estimating the timing and proceeds
from the future sale of the property
securing the loans.

For the provision for non-impaired
loans, judgement is required to
incorporate a forward-looking
economic view in the estimation of the
collective provision and the probability
of default (PD) in the future and the
amount of loss given default (LGD).

provision for impairment based on the borrowers’ payment history and
security valuation.

* Provision estimated for the loan portfolio as a whole (collective
provisioning)

We involved our technical specialists to develop an alternative comparison
ECL model using the observable industry data relating to the probability of
default and loss given default. The collective provision derived from the
alternative comparison ECL model was compared to the Bank’s collective
provision to assess if the Bank’s collective provision is within an
acceptable range.

» Assessing the Bank’s significant accounting policies and disclosures in
the financial statements against the requirements of the accounting
standards.

1=

Otherinformation

The Directors, on behalf of the Bank, are responsible for the other information included in the Bank’s Disclosure
Statement. Other information includes the information required to be included in the Disclosure Statement in
accordance with Schedule 2 of the Order on pages 1 to 29 that accompanies the financial statements, and the
supplementary information relating to Capital Adequacy and Regulatory Liquidity Requirements. Our opinion on the
disclosure statement does not cover any other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion

thereon.

In connection with our audit of the disclosure statement our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the disclosure statement or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We

have nothing to report in this regard.

#£% Responsibilities of Directors for the financial statements
and supplementary information (excluding supplementary
informationrelating to Capital Adeguacy and Regulatory
Liquidity Requirements)

The Directors, on behalf of the Bank, are responsible for:

— the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with Clause 24 of the Order,
NZIFRS and International Financial Reporting Standards;
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— the preparation and fair presentation of supplementary information (excluding the supplementary information
relating to Capital Adequacy and Regulatory Liquidity Requirements), in accordance with Schedules 2, 4, 7, 13,
14, 15 and 17 of the Order;

— implementing necessary internal control to enable the preparation of financial statements that are fairly
presented and free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; and

— assessing the ability to continue as a going concern. This includes disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless they either intend to liquidate or to cease
operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

x£~ Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements and supplementary information (excluding
supplementary information relating to Gapital Adequacy
and Regulatory Liquidity Requirements)

Our objective is:

— to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the disclosure statement, including the financial statements
prepared in accordance with Clause 24 of the Order, and supplementary information (excluding the
supplementary information relating to Capital Adequacy and Regulatory Liquidity Requirements), in accordance
with Schedules 4, 7, 13, 14, 15 and 17 of the Order as a whole is free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error; and

— to issue an independent auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISA’s (NZ) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error. They are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial
statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of these financial statements is located at the External
Reporting Board (XRB) website at:

http://www.xrb.govt.nz/standards-for-assurance-practitioners/auditors-responsibilities/audit-report-2/—
This description forms part of our independent auditor’s report.
The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is John Kensington.

For and on behalf of

W,

KPMG
Auckland

26 June 2023
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Independent Limited Assurance
Report to the shareholder of
Bank of Baroda (New Zealand)
Limited

Conclusion on the supplementary information relating to Capital
Adequacy and Regulatory Liquidity Requirements

Based on our limited assurance conclusion, which is We have reviewed the supplementary information
not a reasonable assurance engagement or audit, relating to Capital Adequacy and Regulatory
nothing has come to our attention that would lead us to Liquidity Requirements, as disclosed in notes 33
believe that the supplementary information relating to and 34 of the disclosure statement for the year
Capital Adequacy and Regulatory Liquidity ended 31 March 2023. The supplementary
Requirements, disclosed in notes 33 and 34 to the information relating to Capital Adequacy and
disclosure statement, is not, in all material respects Regulatory Liquidity Requirements comprises the
disclosed in accordance with Schedule 9 of the information that is required to be disclosed in
Registered Bank Disclosure Statements (New Zealand accordance with Schedule 9 of the Order.
Incorporated Registered Banks) Order 2014 (as

amended) (the ‘Order’).

Standards we followed

We conducted our limited assurance engagement in accordance with International Standard on Assurance
Engagements (New Zealand) 3000 (Revised) Assurance Engagements other than audits or reviews of historical
financial information and Standard on Assurance Engagements SAE 3100 (Revised) Assurance Engagements on
Compliance. We believe that the evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
conclusion. In accordance with those standards:

— used our professional judgement to plan and perform the engagement to obtain limited assurance that the
supplementary information relating to Capital Adequacy and Regulatory Liquidity Requirements is free from
material misstatement and non-compliance, whether due to fraud or error;

— considered relevant internal controls when designing our assurance procedures, however we do not express a
conclusion on the effectiveness of these controls; and

— ensured that the engagement team possess the appropriate knowledge, skills and professional competencies.

© 2023 KPMG, a New Zealand Partnership and a member firm of the KPMG global organization of independent member firms affiliated with KPMG International Limited, a private
English company limited by guarantee. All rights reserved
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How tointerpret limited assurance and material misstatement and
non-compliance

In a limited assurance engagement, the assurance practitioner performs procedures, primarily consisting of
discussion and enquiries of management and others within the entity, as appropriate, and analytical procedures, and
evaluates the evidence obtained. The procedures selected depend on our judgement, including identifying areas
where the risk of material misstatement and non-compliance with Schedule 9 of the Order is likely to arise.

The procedures performed in a limited assurance engagement vary in nature and timing from and are less in extent
than for a reasonable assurance engagement. Consequently, the level of assurance obtained in a limited assurance
engagement is substantially lower than the assurance that would have been obtained had a reasonable assurance
engagement been performed.

Misstatements, including omissions, within the supplementary information relating to Capital Adequacy and
Regulatory Liquidity Requirements and non-compliance are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the relevant decisions of the intended users taken on the basis of the
supplementary information relating to Capital Adequacy and Regulatory Liquidity Requirements.

Inherent Limitations

Because of the inherent limitations of an assurance engagement, together with the internal control structure it is
possible that fraud, error or non-compliance with compliance requirements may occur and not be detected.

A limited assurance engagement for the year ended 31 March 2023 does not provide assurance on whether
compliance with the with Schedule 9 of the Order will continue in the future.

Restriction of distributionand use

Our report is made solely for Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited. Our assurance work has been undertaken so
that we might state to Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited those matters we are required to state to them in the
assurance report and for no other purpose. We consent to the Reserve Bank of New Zealand (“RBNZ”) receiving a
copy of our report. No other third party is intended to receive our report.

Our report should not be regarded as suitable to be used or relied on by any third parties other than Bank of Baroda
(New Zealand) Limited and the RBNZ (“Recipients”) for any purpose or in any context. Any other party who obtains
access to our report or a copy thereof and chooses to rely on our report (or any part thereof) will do so at its own risk.

Our report is released to the Recipients on the basis that it shall not be copied, referred to or disclosed, in whole or in
part, without our prior written consent.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, none of KPMG, any entities directly or indirectly controlled by KPMG, or any of
their respective members or employees accept or assume any responsibility and deny all liability to any party other
than Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited for our work, for this independent limited assurance report, and/or for the
conclusions we have reached.
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Director's responsibility for the supplementary information
relating to Gapital Adequacy and Regulatory Liquidity
Requirements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of supplementary information relating to Capital Adequacy and
Regulatory Liquidity Requirements that is required to be disclosed in accordance with Schedule 9 of the Order, which
the Directors have determined to meet the needs of the Recipients. This responsibility includes such internal control
as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the supplementary information relating to Capital
Adequacy and Regulatory Liquidity Requirements that is free from material misstatement and non-compliance
whether due to fraud or error.

Our responsibility

Our responsibility is to express a conclusion to Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited on whether anything has
come to our attention that the supplementary information relating to Capital Adequacy and Regulatory Liquidity
Requirements has not, in all material respects, been prepared in accordance with Schedule 9 of the Order for the
year ended 31 March 2023.

Ourindependence and quality control

We have complied with the independence and other ethical requirements of Professional and Ethical Standard 1
International Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners (Including International Independence Standards) (New
Zealand) issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board, which is founded on fundamental
principles of integrity, objectivity, professional competence and due care, confidentiality and professional behaviour.

The firm applies Professional and Ethical Standard 3 (Amended) and accordingly maintains a comprehensive system
of quality control including documented policies and procedures regarding compliance with ethical requirements,
professional standards and applicable legal and regulatory requirements.

Our firm has also provided other services to Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited (the ‘Bank’) in relation to review
of the Bank’s half-year Disclosure Statement and audit of the Bank’s Group Reporting Package for the year ended 31
March 2023. Subject to certain restrictions, partners and employees of our firm may also deal with the Bank on
normal terms within the ordinary course of trading activities of the business of the Bank. These matters have not
impaired our independence as auditor of the Bank. The firm has no other relationship with, or interests in, the Bank.

K,

KPMG
Auckland

26 June 2023
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Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited

Statement of comprehensive income
For the year ended 31 March 2023

Notes 2023 2022
$000's $000's
Interest income 2 6,554 5,033
Interest expense 2 (1,639) (1,059)
Net interest income 4,915 3,974
Other income 3 816 1,106
Total operating income 5,731 5,080
Operating expenses 4 (2,933) (3,022)
Impairment loss (expense)/reversals 5 (55) 2
Profit before tax 2,743 2,080
Taxation expense 6 (770) (600)
Profit after tax 1,973 1,460
Other comprehensive income - -
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 1,973 1,460

This statement should be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements.
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Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited

Statement of changes in equity
For the year ended 31 March 2023

Retained
Share capital earnings Total equity
$000's $000's $000's

Balance at 1 April 2022 40,000 10,940 50,940
Total comprehensive income for the year ’ - 1,973 1,973
Transactions with owners
Dividend paid 17 - (1,000) (1,000)
Balance at 31 March 2023 40,000 11,913 51,913
Comparative year to 31 March 2022
Balance at 1 April 2021 40,000 9,980 49,980
Total comprehensive income for the year - 1,460 1,460
Transactions with owners
Dividend paid 17 - (500) (500)
Balance at 31 March 2022 40,000 10,940 50,940

This statement should be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements.
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Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited

Statement of financial position
As at 31 March 2023

Notes 2023 2022
$000's $000's
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 8 14,569 19,091
Balance due from related parties 14 209 1,646
Due from other financial institutions ] 5,100 -
Loans and advances 10 117,130 123,467
Property, plant and equipment 12 76 96
Right of use assets 11 592 1,022
Deferred tax asset 7 245 257
Other assets 13 452 375
TOTAL ASSETS 138,373 145,954
LIABILITIES
Balance due to related parties 14 1,846 681
Deposits and other borrowings 15 82,589 92,264
Lease liabilities 11 671 1,139
Current taxation payable 373 240
Other liabilities 16 981 690
TOTAL LIABILITIES 86,460 95,014
EQUITY
Share capital 17 40,000 40,000
Retained earnings 17 11,913 10,940
TOTAL EQUITY 51,913 50,940
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 138,373 145,954
Total interest earning and discount bearing assets 135,529 137,663
- Total interest and discount bearing liabilities 81,321 83,560

Financial assets, pledged as collateral for liabilities - -
or contingent liabilities

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on
26 June 2023,

/ /
/
WOvivalovg
—_———— .

Chairman Managing Director

This statement should be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial Statements.
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Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited

Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 31 March 2023

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash was provided from:

Interest received

Fees and other income

Cash was applied to:
Operating expenses paid
Interest paid

Income tax paid

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities Before
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities

Net Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
Decrease/(Increase) in loans and advances
(Increase)/Decrease in balances due from other financial
institutions

(Decrease)/Increase in deposits and other borrowings
Increase/(Decrease) in balance due to related parties
Decrease/(Increase) in other assets
Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities and provisions
Decrease/(Increase) in balances due from related parties

Net Cash Flow (used in) / from Operating Activities

Cash Flows (used in) / from Investing Activities

Cash was applied to:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Net Cash Flow (used in)/from Investing Activities

Cash Flows used in Financing Activities

Cash was applied to:
Lease payments made
Payment of dividend

Net Cash Flow (used in)/from Financing Activities

(Decrease)/Increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash at the beginning of the year

Cash at the end of the year

Made up of:
Cash on hand

Call and overnight advances to financial institutions

Cash at the end of the year

2023 2022
$000's $000's
6,424 5,010
816 1,105
7,240 6,115
(2,533) (2,646)
(1,598) (1,030)
(625) (469)
(4,756) (4,145)
2,484 1,970
6,310 1,835
(5,100) -
(9,675) (2,380)
1,165 (176)
53 (77)
101 (13)
1,437 (1,461)
(3,225) (302)
2) (10)
2 (10)
(295) (277)
(1,000) (500)
(1,295) (777)
(4,522) (1,089)
19,091 20,180
14,569 19,091
160 142
14,409 18,949
14,569 19,001

This statement should be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements.
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Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited

Reconciliation of net profit after taxation to net cash flow from operating activities

For the year ended 31 March 2023

Net profit after taxation

Non cash movements:

Depreciation

Gain on change from reduction in lease term

Loss on disposal of property plant and equipment
Increase/(Decrease) in provision for impairment losses
Decrease/Increase in deferred taxation assets

Net movement in operating assets and liabilities:
Decrease/(Increase) in loans and advances
(Increase)/Decrease in balances due from other
financial institutions

(Decrease)/Increase in deposits and other borrowings
Increase/(Decrease) in interest payable
(Increase)/Decrease in interest receivable
Increase/(Decrease) in balance due to related parties
Decrease/(Increase) in other assets
Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities and provisions

Decrease/(Increase) in balances due from related parties

Increase in current tax liability
Net cash flows (used in) / from operating activities:

2023 2022
$000's $000's
1,973 1,460
301 329
(22) (24)
- 56
55 @)
12 19
346 378
6,310 1,835
(5,100) -
(9,675) (2,380)
41 29
(130) (23)
1,165 (176)
53 (77)
222 1
1,437 (1,461)
133 112
(3,225) (302)
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Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2023

1 Statement of accounting policies
The reporting entity is Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited ("the Bank" or "the Company"). The Bank is an
FMC reporting entity for the purposes of the Financial Markets Conduct Act 2013 ("FMCA 2013"), registered
under the Companies Act 1993 and is incorporated in New Zealand. These financial statements have been
drawn up in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 1993, the Financial Markets Conduct Act
2013, Financial Reporting Act 2013 and the Registered Bank Disclosure Statements (New Zealand Incorporated
Registered Banks) Order 2014 (as amended). They were approved for issue by the Directors on 26 June 2023.
The address of its registered office is 114 Dominion Road, Auckland 1446, New Zealand. The Bank provides its
products and services to retail and business customers. The Bank is a fully owned subsidiary of Bank of Baroda
("BOB"), an Indian incorporated bank.

The Bank's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with New Zealand Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice ("NZ GAAP™). They comply with New Zealand equivalents to International Financial
Reporting Standards (“NZ IFRS") and other applicable Financial Reporting Standards, as appropriate for profit-
oriented entities. These financial statements also comply with International Financial Reporting Standards.

The Bank has considered the potential impact of financial reporting standards issued but not yet in effect, and
has assessed that there is no material impact to the Bank's disclosure statement from these standards.

Statement of compliance and basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention. The functional and
presentation currency is the New Zealand Dollar (NZD) and the figures have been rounded to the nearest
thousand, unless otherwise stated.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concem basis in accordance with historical cost
concepts.

In September 2021, the Bank’s parent company, Bank of Baroda, India, as a part of rationalisation of global
presence, has expressed an intention to divest or close the operations of Bank of Baroda (New Zealand)
Limited.

Whilst the process has been initiated, it is in its very early stages and no decisions confirming any divestment or
closure have been made.

These events or conditions indicate that there is a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on the
Bank’s long-term continuance. As a result of the material uncertainty the Bank may realise its assets and
discharge its liabilities at amounts different from those recorded in the financial statements.

During the period of this process, the parent has agreed to provide necessary financial support for the
operations of the Bank. As expressed in their letter of support, the parent has the willingness to provide support.
The parent bank has net assets of NZD 14,893 million which shows their ability to provide support. The parent’s
support will continue from now on until the completion of the divestment or closure process. Consequently, the
directors of the Bank consider that the use of the going concern basis of accounting remains appropriate in the
preparation of these financial statements and the values assigned to assets and liabilities in the disclosure
statement represent the best estimate of what they will be settled for.

Key estimates and judgements

In preparing these financial statements, the Bank has made significant judgements, estimates and assumptions
that impact on the carrying value of certain assets and liabilities, revenue and expenses as well as other
information reported in the notes.

The judgements made in the process of applying the Bank’s accounting policies that have the most significant
effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements, and the estimates and assumptions that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year are identified below.
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Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2023

Recognition of expected credit losses (“ECL") - See note 5
In determining ECL., management is required to exercise judgement in defining what is considered to be a
significant increase in credit risk and default events.

While arriving at ECL, management judgement has been applied based on reasonable and supportable
information of forward-looking economic factors commensurate with the nature of bank’s portfolio of loans.

The methodology for ECL calculations remained unchanged from that applied in the Interim Financial
Statements for the six-months ended 30 September 2022. However, despite the opening up of border travel
there continues to be uncertainty with respect to travel related industries. Credit exposures deriving
predominant income from travel, tourism, hospitality and transport and may have higher credit risk and such
credit exposures continue to be in Stage Two, as defined in Note 1(h). Exposure to such loan exposures have
declined by 2.94% and consequently the provisions to these exposures have declined by 1.89% as at 31
March 2023 as compared to the previous year ended 31 March 2022. Two customers having four accounts
have moved to Stage Three as at 31 March 2023 from Stage One as at 31 March 2022. Exposure & provision
on loans of such customers was NZD $2,082,000 and $15,000 respectively. Against this, collateral held
against the three loans for exposure of NZD $2,030,000 is in the form of properties with LVR of 65% and in
case of one loan of NZD $50,000, it is in the form of cash with LVR of 85%.

As at 31 March 2023 the Bank had allowed assistance to one customer by way of conversion of loan to
interest only loan for a temporary period for disruption in the project. Such support, by itself, would not
automatically result in a significant increase in credit risk warranting movement to Stage Two. Note 5 provides
details of the impact of this on the provision for expected credit losses at 31 March 2023.

In determining the provision for expected credit losses as at 31 March 2023, due to the lack of historical
default experience, publicly available information was considered while applying default estimates which were
also factored for negative outlook on macro-economic factors.

The probability of default, loss given default, and exposure at default assumptions which support the expected
credit loss estimate are reviewed regularly in light of differences between loss estimates and actual loss
experience.

Specific accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.
These paolicies have been consistently applied to all years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a) Changes in accounting policies

There were no changes in accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements
since those applied in the 31 March 2022 financial statements.

(b) Foreign currency transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the date of the transaction or valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains
and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange
rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the profit or
loss.

(c) Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that economic benefit will flow to the Bank and that
the revenue can be reliably measured. The principal sources of revenue are interest income, fees and
commissions.

Interest income and expense

Financial instruments are classified in the manner described in the financial assets and liabilities sections
below.

For financial instruments measured at amortised cost, interest income and expense is recognised on a time-
proportion basis using the effective interest method.

Banking and lending fees

Fees and direct costs relating to loan origination, financing or restructuring and to loan commitments are
deferred and amortised to interest income over the life of the loan using the effective interest methad.
Lending fees not directly related to the origination of a loan are recognised over the period of service.
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Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2023

(d)

(e)

Commissions revenue

When commissions or similar fees are related to specific non-iending transactions or events, they are
recognised in the profit or loss when the service is provided to the customer. When they are charged for
service provided over a period, they are taken to other income on an accrual basis as the service is
provided.

Net foreign exchange gains
Net foreign exchange gains represent the net amount of foreign exchange gains and losses recognised
during the period.

Financial assets

Classification of financial assets

The Bank's financial assets include cash and cash equivalents, balances due from related parties, loans
and advances, other financial assets. The Bank classifies its financial assets as subsequently measured at
amortised cost, based on both the business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual
cash flow characteristics of the financial assets.

A financial asset is classified as measured at amortised cost only if both the following conditions are met:
- it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash
flows; and
- the contractual terms of the financial asset represent contractual cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest.

Recognition and measurement

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets were recognised on the trade-date - the date on which the
Bank commits to purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or have been
transferred and the Bank has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are recognised when an obligation arises and derecognised when it is discharged,
cancelled or expired. Financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value less transaction costs, except
where they are designated at fair value, in which case transaction costs are expensed as incurred.

The Bank's financial liabilities include balances due to related parties, deposit and other borrowings, and
other liabilities. Deposits from customers cover all forms of funding, and include transactional and savings
accounts, term deposits and credit balances on cards. Other liabilities include the accrual of interest
coupons and fees payable.

The Bank classified its financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost, as it has no held for
trading or derivative financial liabilities.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

In both the current and preceding period, the Bank has not entered into any derivative financial instruments
and does not apply hedge accounting to any transactions.
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Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2023

(g) Expected credit losses

The Bank applies a three stage approach to measuring expected credit losses (ECL) on debt instruments
accounted for at amortised cost. Such assets may move through the following three stages based on their
change in credit quality since their initial recognition:

Stage 1: 12-months ECL (Stage 1)

For exposures where there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition and
that are not credit impaired upon origination, the portion of the lifetime ECL associated with the
probability of default events occurring within the next 12 months is recognised.

Stage 2: Lifetime ECL - not credit impaired (Stage 2)

For credit exposures where there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, but
that are not credit impaired, a lifetime ECL is recognised. Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit
losses that will result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument.

Stage 3: Lifetime ECL - credit impaired (Stage 3)

Financial assets are assessed as credit impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental
impact on the estimated future cash flows of that asset have occurred. For financial assets that have
become credit impaired, a lifetime ECL. is recognised and interest revenue is calculated by applying the
effective interest rate to the amortised cost (net of provision) rather than the gross carrying amount.

Assessment of significant increases in credit risk

At each reporting date, the Bank assesses whether there has been significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition by comparing the risk of default occurring over the expected life between that of the
reporting date to that of the date of initial recognition.

The Bank assesses whether the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly on an individual
and collective basis. For the purposes of collective evaluation, financial assets are grouped on the basis of
shared credit risk characteristics, taking into account instrument type, internal credit risk rating, date of initial
recognition, remaining term to maturity, industry, geographical location of the borrower and other relevant
factors.

Regardless of other changes since the origination of the financial asset, it will be considered to have had a
significant increase in credit risk where it is more than 30 days past due.

Subsequent improvement in credit quality

If, in a subsequent reporting period, the credit quality improves and reverses any previously assessed
significant increase in credit risk since origination, then the provision for credit losses reverts from full
lifetime ECL to 12-months ECL.

Measurement of expected credit losses

The estimated amount of ECL is measured as the probability-weighted present value of all cash shortfalls
over the expected life of the financial asset discounted at its original effective interest rate. The cash
shortfall is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Bank and all the cash flows
that the Bank expects to receive. The amount of the loss is recognised using a provision for credit loss
allowance.

The Bank considers its historical loss experience and adjusts this for current observable data. In addition,
the Bank uses reasonable and supportable forecasts of future economic conditions including experienced
judgement to estimate the amount of an expected credit loss. The Bank assesses a range of
macroeconomic factors which include, but are not limited to, unemployment, interest rates, gross domestic
product, inflation and property prices, and requires an evaluation of both the current and forecast direction
of the economic cycle. Incorporating forward-looking information increases the level of judgement as to
how changes in these macroeconomic factors will affect ECL. The methodology and assumptions,
including any forecasts of future economic conditions are reviewed regularly.

Collective assessment of credit loss allowances

For collectively assessed provisions, expected credit losses are estimated based on the probability of
default, loss given default, and the anticipated exposure at defauit.
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Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2023
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(h)

Expected credit losses (continued)

The probability of default (“PD”)
This estimates the likelihood of defauit occurring (either over the lifetime of the financial instrument, or
within 12 months from reporting period).

Exposure at default (“EAD”)
An estimate of the exposure at a future default date, taking into account expected changes in the
exposure after reporting date — for instance due to available borrowing facilities.

Loss given default ("LGD")

This is an estimate of the loss arising in the case where a default occurs at a given time. It is based on
the difference between the contractual cash flows due and those that the Banks would expect to receive,
including cash flows expected from collateral and other credit enhancements.

For credit-impaired financial assets that are assessed on an individual basis, a discounted cash flow
calculation will be performed and consider multiple cash flow scenarios. However, no loans have been
recognised in this category since adoption of NZ IFRS 9.

Allowance is also made for the expected credit losses arising from undrawn loan commitments available to
barrowers, which is recognised within other liabilities.

Default

In defining default for the purposes of determining the risk of a default occurring, the Bank applies a default
definition consistent with the definition used for internal credit risk management purposes for the relevant
financial instrument and considers qualitative indicators when appropriate. The Bank applies a
presumption that default does not occur later than when a financial asset is 90 days past due, or where it
operates outside of agreed facility limits for a period of more than 90 days.

Write-off of financial assets

Financial assets (and the related impairment allowances) will be written off, either partially or in full, when
there is no realistic prospect of recovery. Where loans are secured, this is generally after receipt of any
proceeds from the realisation of security. No loans have been written off during the current reporting
period.

Purchased or originated credit impaired assets
The Bank has no purchased or originated credit impaired assets during the current reporting period.

Asset quality disclosures

Restructured assets

A restructured asset is any credit exposure for which:

« the original terms have been changed to grant the counterparty a concession that would not otherwise
have been available, due to the counterparty's difficulties in complying with the original terms;

- the revised terms of the facility are not comparable with the terms of new facilities with comparable risks;
and

- the vield on the asset following restructuring is equal to or greater than, the Bank's average cost of funds,
or that a loss is not otherwise expected to be incurred.

Assets acquired through the enforcement of security are those real estate and other assets acquired in full
or partial satisfaction of a debt.

Past due assets
A financial asset is disclosed as a past due asset where a counterparty has failed to make a payment when
contractually due, and which is not an impaired asset.

Assets under administration
An asset under administration is any credit exposure which is not an impaired asset or a past due asset,
but which is to a counterparty:

= who is in receivership, liquidation, bankruptcy, statutory management or any form of administration in New
Zealand; or
- who is in any other equivalent form of voluntary or involuntary administration in an overseas jurisdiction.
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Taxation
Income tax on the net profit for the period comprises current and deferred tax.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the period, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted as at balance date after taking advantage of all allowable deductions under current
taxation legislation and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous financial years.

A deferred tax balance is recognised in respect of all temporary differences arising between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes, and the amounts used for taxation
purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or
settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at balance date.

A deferred taxation asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable (i.e. more likely than not) that a
future taxable profit will be available against which the asset can be utilised.

Provisions

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when: the Bank has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events: it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation; and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Contingent liabilities and credit commitments

The Bank is involved in a range of transactions that give rise to contingent and/or future liabilities. The
Bank discloses a contingent liability when it has possible obligation arising from past events that will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
Bank's control. A contingent liability is disclosed when a present obligation is not recognised because it is
not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle an obligation, or the amount of the
obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

The Bank issues commitments to extend credit, letters of credit, guarantees and other credit facilities.
These financial instruments attract fees in line with market prices for similar arrangements. They are not
sold or traded. The items generally do not involve cash payments other than in the event of default. The
fee pricing is set as part of the broader customer credit process and reflects the probability of default. They
are disclosed as contingent liabilities at their face value. The fair values of guarantees are not considered
to be material.

Leases

Lease liabilities include the net present value of the following lease payments over the lease term:
-fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives receivable

- variable lease payments that are based on an index or a rate to the extent that the variable amount is

Variable lease payments that are not based on an index or rate are excluded from lease liabilities, and
recognised when they become due. There are no residual value guarantees, purchase options or
termination penalties relevant to the company's lease obligations.

Extension options, exercisable by the Bank, are included in a number of property leases. Where it is
considered reasonably certain these will be exercised they are included within the lease term, which is the
case for all such options in the current reporting period. Management considers all facts and
circumstances that create an economic incentive to exercise an extension option. The assessment will be
reviewed if a significant event or a significant change in circumstances occurs which affects this
assessment and that is within the control of the Bank.

The lease payments, over the lease term, are discounted using an estimate of the Bank’s incremental
borrowing rate for an equivalent asset.

Right-of-use assets arising from lease arrangements are measured at cost comprising the following:
-the amount of the initial measurement of lease liability; and
-any restoration costs (such as make good provisions).

49


troos1
KPMG


Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2023

(I) Leases (continued)

When lease payments are made these reduce the related lease liability; a finance cost is charged to profit
or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance
of the liability for each period. The right-of-use asset is depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful
life and the lease term, on a straight-line basis.

Dividends

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised in equity in the period in which they are approved by the
Bank's shareholders. Dividends for the year that are declared after the balance date are dealt with in the
subsequent events note.

(m

=

{n) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash, cash at bank, cash in transit and call deposits due from/to other
banks, all of which are used in the day-to-day cash management of the Bank.

(o) Goods and Services Tax (GST)
The financial statements have been prepared so that all components are stated exclusive of GST except
where the GST is not recoverable from the IRD. In these circumstances the GST component is recognised
as part of the underlying item. Trade and other receivables and payables are stated GST inclusive. The
net amount of GST recoverable from or payable to the IRD is included within these categories. Cash flows
in the statement of cash flows include GST.

2 Interest 2023 2022
$000's $000's

Interest income
Bank deposits/placements 589 45
Loans and advances to customers 5,965 4,988
Total interest income 6,554 5,033

Interest expense

Deposits by customers 1,556 946
Lease finance charges 83 113
Total interest expense 1,639 1,059
3 Other income 2023 2022
$000's $000's
Banking and lending fee income 209 305
Commissions revenue 30 21
Net foreign exchange gains 575 777
Other revenue 2 3
Total other income 816 1,106
4 Operating expenses 2023 2022
$000's $000's
Audit and review of Disclosure Statement:
« Audit of Disclosure Statement - KPMG 116 103
« Audit of prior period disclosure statement - additional fee 8 20
- Half year review of Disclosure Statement - KPMG 42 37
Directors' fees 76 65
Depreciation:
- Computer hardware 6 15
- Office equipment 1 3
« Fumiture, fittings, and leasehold improvements 15 25
- Right of use to leased assets 279 286
Employee benefits:
» Salary & others 1,417 1,618
« Kiwisaver 11 14
Loss on disposal of assets - 56
Rental and lease costs not included in lease liabilities 46 43
Other operating expenses 916 737

Total operating expenses 2,933 3,022
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5 Expected credit loss allowances

Retail mortgage Corporate and Other

lending institutional exposures Total
For year ended 31 March 2023 $000's $000's $000's $000's
Collective allowance
Balance at the beginning of the year 165 297 3 465
Charge/(Credit) to profit or loss (12) 67 - 55
Total provision for expected 153 364 3 520
credit losses at 31 March 2023
Recognised in:
Loans and advances - collective provision 147 278 - 425
Other liabilities - undrawn commitments 6 86 3 95
Total provision for expected 153 364 3 520

credit losses at 31 March 2023

For year ended 31 March 2023

Collective provision
lifetime ECL -  Specific provision

Movement in provision for Collective provision significant increase in [lifetime ECL - credit

expected credit losses 12-months ECL credit risk impaired Total
Residential mortgage lending

Balance at beginning of year 147 18 - 165

Charge/(Credit) to profit or loss (26) 14 - (12)

Balance at end of period - 121 32 - 153

Residential mortgage lending

Corporate exposures

Balance at beginning of year 268 29 - 297
Charge/(Credit) to profit or loss 68 (1) - 67
Balance at end of period - 336 28 - 364

Corporate exposures

Other exposures

Balance at beginning of year 3 - - 3
Charge/(Credit) to profit or loss - - - -
Balance at end of period - Other 3 - ~ 3
exposures

Provision for expected credit loss
allowances - Total

Balance at beginning of year 418 47 - 465
Charge/(Credit) to profit or loss 42 13 - 55
Total provision for expected credit losses 460 60 - 520

at 31 March 2023

No expected credit losses are recognised where the collateral is cash. $3.14m of such exposures exist at
balance date (2022: $6.55m).

Impact of changes in gross carrying amount on ECL

There have been no significant changes in the composition of the gross carrying amount of loans and advances
during the year to 31 March 2023, with an increase in corporate lending of $4.7m offset by decrease in
residential mortgage lending of $10.7m. Repayments have reduced the level of expected credit losses for those
recognising lifetime expected credit losses. Two customers with four accounts have moved to Stage Three from
Stage One, thereby resulting in an increase in expected credit loss in Stage Three accounts.
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5 Expected credit loss allowances (continued)

Retail mortgage Corporate and Other
lending institutional exposures Total
$000's $000's $000's $000's
For year ended 31 March 2022
Collective allowance
Balance at the beginning of the year 183 276 8 467
Charge to profit or loss (18) 21 (5) (2)
Total provision for expected 165 297 3 465
credit losses at 31 March 2022
Recognised in
Loans and advances - collective provision 158 239 1 398
Other liabilities - undrawn commitments 7 58 2 67
Total provision for expected 165 297 3 465
credit losses at 31 March 2022
For year ended 31 March 2022
Collective
provision lifetime Specific
Collective ECL - significant provision
Movement in provision for credit provision 12- increase in credit  lifetime ECL. -
loss allowance months ECL risk credit impaired Total
Residential mortgage lending
Balance at beginning of period 154 29 - 183
(Credit)/charge to profit or loss (7) (11 - (18)
Balance at end of period - 147 18 - 165
Residential mortgage lending
Corporate exposures
Balance at beginning of period 247 29 - 276
Charge/(credit) to profit or loss 21 - - 21
Balance at end of period - 268 29 - 297
Corporate exposures
Other exposures
Balance at beginning of period 3 5 -
(Credit)/charge to profit or loss - (5) - (5)
Balance at end of period - Other 3 - - 3
exposures
Provision for expected credit
losses - Total
Balance at beginning of period 404 63 - 467
Charge/(credit) to profit or loss 14 (16) - (2)
Total provision for expected 418 47 - 465

credit losses at 31 March 2022
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6 Taxation

Net profit before taxation
Tax calculated at a tax rate of 28%

Re-estimation of prior period current tax liability

Non-deductible expenses

Taxation expense as per the statement of comprehensive income

Represented by:
Current tax - current year
Current tax - prior year
Deferred tax

Taxation expense as per the statement of comprehensive income

Imputation credits available for use in subsequent periods

7 Deferred taxation

Deferred tax balances

Balance at the beginning of the year

Credit to statement of comprehensive income
Balance at end of the year

Movement in composition of
balance - 2023 year

Property, plant and equipment
Provisions

Leases

Balance

Movement in composition of
balance - 2022 year

Property, plant and equipment
Provisions

Leases

Balance

Opening balance
as at 1 Apr 2022

2023 2022
$000's $000's
2,743 2,060
(768) (577)
4 (19)

(6) “)
(770) {600)
(762) (562)
4 (19)

(12) (19)
(770) (600)
2023 2022
$000's $000's
1,621 1,624
2023 2022
$000's $000's
257 276
(12) (19)
245 257

Recognised in the
profit and loss

Closing balance
as at 31 Mar 2023

$000's $000's $000's
27 @) 24
197 - 197
33 (9) 24
257 (12) 245

Opening balance
as at 1 Apr 2021

Recognised in the
profit and loss

Closing balance
as at 31 Mar 2022

$000's $000's $000's
42 (15) 27
197 - 197
37 ) 33
276 (19) 257

Deferred tax accounts for temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and their values for taxation purposes.
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Cash and cash equivalents 2023 2022

$000's $000's
Cash on hand 160 142
Call and ovemight advances to financial institutions 14,409 18,949
Total cash and cash equivalents 14,569 19,091
Current 14,569 19,091
Due from other financial institutions 2023 2022

$000's $000's
Term deposits 5,100 -
Total amount due from other financial institutions 5,100 -
Current 5,100 -
Non-current - -
Loans and advances 2023 2022

$000's $000's
Residential mortgage loans 87,722 98,393
Corporate exposures 27,686 22,973
Other exposures 2,147 2,499
Allowances for expected credit losses (425) (398)
Total net loans and advances 117,130 123,467
Current 14,079 7,200
Non-current 103,051 116,267
Leases

Nature and extent of lease activities

The Bank leases properties for operational purposes as its branches. These leases contain a variety of lease
terms which typically include rent review (fixed, market and/or CPI) and extension options. Further variable
costs due under the lease agreements and expensed in the current period amounted to $46,000 (2022:

$43,000).

In addition, there are lease costs recognised on a straight-line basis in relation to short-term leases of residential
properties, provided as accommoaodation to certain Bank staff members. Costs amounting to $153,000 (2022:
$162,000) were expensed during the period. These have been disclosed as employee benefits within note 4.

Total cash outflows related to leases during the period under review amounted to $523,000 (2022: $536,000).

Right of use to leased assets

The following amounts are included in the balance sheet in relation to right of use assets held under lease

arrangements:
As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Right of use assets $000's $000's
Properties - cost 1,755 1,908
Properties - accumulated depreciation (1,012) (886)
Addition remeasurement/(termination) (151) -
Right of use assets 592 1,022
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11 Leases (continued)

For the year For the year

ended ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Right of use assets $000°s $000's
Balance at 1 April 1,022 1,831
Adjustment lease term (151) (523)
Depreciation charge for the period (279) (286)
Balance at year end 592 1,022

The final expiry date of one lease was adjusted during the year following renegotiation of the lease agreement,
resulting in a reduction in the lease liability ($260,000) and right of use asset ($238,000), with a gain of $22,000

being recognised. There were no other additions to leased properties or madifications to existing lease

agreements during the period, other than the remeasurement of one lease to account for a rental review and an

adjustment to include restoration at the end of the lease terms,

As at As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Liabilities for leases $000's $000's
The following amounts are included as lease liabilities:

Due within one year 293 241

Due after one year 378 898

671 1,139

The Bank is not exposed to significant liquidity risk as a result of the lease liabilities, which are payable monthly

and managed in accordance with the Bank's overall liquidity management.

Maturity profile for lease liabilities

The following undiscounted amounts are due under the Bank's lease arrangements during the assumed lease

term:

Between
Upto3 3to12 1&5 More than

months  months years 5 years Total
$000°s  $000's  $000's $000's $000's
Lease payments included within lease liabilities
At 31 March 2023 82 248 400 - 730
At 31 March 2022 77 232 798 247 1,354
Lease commitments where no liability is recognised
In the current period no lease liability has been recognised in relation to short-term leases of less than 12
months duration. Payments were due under such leases as follows:
As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
$000's $000's
Short-term leases
Payments due not later than 1 year 27 27
Total 27 27
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12 Property, plant and equipment

13

For the year ended 31 March
2023

At 1 April 2022

Opening cost

Opening accumulated depreciation
Opening net book value
Additions during the 2023 year
Disposals

Depreciation

Closing net book value

At 31 March 2023

Closing cost

Closing accumulated depreciation
Closing net book value

For the year ended 31 March
2022

At 1 April 2021

Opening cost

Opening accumulated depreciation
Opening net book value
Additions during the 2022 year
Disposals

Depreciation

Closing net book value

At 31 March 2022

Closing cost

Closing accumulated depreciation
Closing net book value

Other assets

Other receivables

Interest receivable

Trade and other receivables
Current

Non-current

Furniture,
fittings &
Computer leasehold
hardware Office equipment improvements Total
$000's $000's $000's $000's
184 96 752 1,032
(174) (90) (672) (936)
10 6 80 96
2 - - 2
(6) ) (15) (22)
6 65 76
186 96 752 1,034
(180) (91) (687) (958)
6 5 65 76
Furniture,
fittings &
Computer leasehold
hardware Office equipment improvements Total
$000's $000's $000's $000's
233 170 1,110 1,513
(208) (158) (963) (1,329)
25 12 147 184
- - 11 11
- 3 (53) (56)
(15) 3 (25) (43)
10 6 80 96
184 96 752 1,032
(174) (90) (672) (936)
10 6 80 96
2023 2022
$000's $000's
124 177
328 198
452 375
452 375
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14 Related party disclosures

The Bank is wholly owned by the Bank of Baroda, a bank inco
been written off or forgiven during the year.

Key management personnel

rporated in India. No related party debts have

Key management personnel (KMP) are defined as being the directors and senior management of the Bank.

Salaries and other short-term benefits
Total key management compensation

Deposits from KMP bearing interest at 1.50% (2022: 0.60%)
Deposits from KMP - non-interest bearing

Interest paid to KMP during the year

Loans to KMP at interest rates of 6.50% (2022: 3.85%)
Interest eamed from loans to KMP

Guarantee from Parent

The Bank's ultimate parent is Bank of Baroda, an Indian incorporated bank (BOB)
oversight by the Reserve Bank of India and the Government of India. BOBis nota
bank and is not subject to regulatory oversight by the Reserve Bank of New Zealan

2023 2022
$000's $000's
1,016 1,168
1,016 1,168

188 207

- 24

1 1
546 510
23 28

BOB is subject to regulatory
New Zealand registered

The obligations of the Bank are guaranteed by BOB. There are no legislative, regulatory or restrictions of a

legally enforceable nature in India (BOB's country of incorporation)
BOB to provide material financial support to the Bank. As at 31 M

guaranteed by BOB.

Related party transactions and balances:

that may materially inhibit the legal ability of
arch 2023, all the obligations of the Bank are

Related parties include branches of Bank of Baroda, its subsidiaries and other related parties.

The Bank holds foreign currency Nostro current accounts deposits of NZ$208,606 (31 March 2022: NZ$
1,645,677) with other members of BOB group and other related parties, these accounts are non-interest

bearing:

USA New York branch (USD)
India Mumbai main office (INR)
U.K London branch (GBP)
Belgium Brussels branch (EURQ)
Fiji Suva branch (FJD)

Australia Sydney branch (AUD)
Total Nostro balances

The Bank also has current account balances owing to its parent company,

172 1,279
5 342
14 12
3 7

1 3
14 3
209 1,646

Bank of Baroda of NZ$393,472 (31

March 2022: NZ$676,287 ), Bank of Baroda (Fiji) of NZ$8,107 (31 March 2022: NZ$4,998), and Bank of Baroda

(Sydney) $341,084 (2022: nil) that are non-interest bearing.
The Bank has an interest bearing Term Deposit of $1,103,322
(Sydney).

Transaction with related parties:

Interest income

Bank of Baroda branches and its subsidiaries
Other related parties

Interest expense

Bank of Baroda branches and its subsidiaries
Other related parties

Support & service fee/management fee
Bank of Baroda

(81 March 2022: nil) owing to Bank of Baroda

2023 2022
$000's $000°'s
3 -

160 99
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14 Related party disclosures (continued)
Due to related parties:

Bank of Baroda

Total due to related parties
Current

Non-current

Total

Due from related parties:

Bank of Baroda

Total due from related parties
Current

Non-current

Total

2023 2022
$000's $000's
1,846 681
1,846 681
1,846 681
1,846 681
209 1,646
209 1,646
209 1,646
209 1,646

During the course of the year ended 31 March 2023, the Bank entered into foreign currency transactions to buy

and sell INR, USD, GBP, EUR, AUD and FJD with its parent company, Bank of Baroda, and the resulting

balances from these transactions are included in the balance due to related parties of the face of the statement

of financial position.
15 Deposits and other borrowings

Retail deposits
Total deposits

New Zealand
Overseas

Current
Non-current

16 Other liabilities

Employee entitlements

Other payables and accruals

Credit loss allowance on undrawn lending commitments
Total other liabilities

Current
Non-current

17 Equity
Share capital

Retained earmings
Total equity

2023 2022
$000's $000's
82,589 92,264
82,589 92,264
82,589 92,264
80,902 82,389

1,687 9,875

2023 2022
$000's $000°s

113 176
773 447

95 67
981 690
981 690

2023 2022
$000's $000's
40,000 40,000
11,913 10,940
51,913 50,940

40,000,000 shares (2022: 40,000,000) have been issued with equal voting rights and share equally in dividends
and any profits on winding up. Shares have a par value of one NZD each. There have been no issues or other

changes in share capital in the current or previous year.

A dividend of $1,000,000 (2.50 cents per share, imputed at 28%) was paid on 30 September 2022.

A dividend of $500,000 (1.25 cents per share, imputed at 28%) was paid during the year ended 31 March 2022.
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18 Asset quality

As at 31 March 2023

Loans and advances
Not past due
Less than 30 days past due and
not credit impaired
More than 90 days in arrears or
otherwise and not credit
impaired

Gross loans and advances

Less expected credit losses

Net loans and advances

Other assets neither past due nor

impaired

Total net financial assets

Movements in gross balances - by credit

loss allowance stage

Balance at 1 April 2022

Loans repaid in their entirety
New loans originated

Net further lending/(repayment)

Transfers between loss allowance stages

Balance at end of period

Other

exposures

excluding

Residential Corporate sovereigns and
mortgage loans exposures central banks Total
$000's $000's $000's $000's
81,006 27,686 2,093 110,785
4,666 - - 4,666
2,050 - 54 2,104
87,722 27,686 2,147 117,555
147 278 - 425
87,575 27,408 2,147 117,130
- - 20,330 20,330
87,575 27,408 22,477 137,460
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
120,426 3,438 - 123,864
(26,279) (575) - (26,854)
20,279 723 - 21,002
(208) (249) - (457)
(2,082) - 2,082 -

112,136 3,337 2,082 117,555

At 31 March 2023 there were $2,082,000 of loans in Stage 3 (2022: nil).

The Bank does not have any modified or restructured assets, and financial, real estate or other assets acquired

through security enforcement or any other assets under administration as at 31 March 2023 (2022: nil),

There has been no foregone interest income on restructured, individuall
due assets during the year ended 31 March 2023 (2022: nil).

There were no undrawn balances on lending commitments to counte

as at 31 March 2023 (31 March 2022: None).

y impaired, or greater than 90 days past

rparties within the impaired asset category
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18 Asset quality (continued)

As at 31 March 2022

Loans and advances
Not past due
Less than 30 days past due and
not credit impaired
Gross loans and advances
Less expected credit losses
Net loans and advances
Other assets neither past due nor
impaired
Total net financial assets

Movements in gross balances - by credit loss

allowance stage

Balance at 1 April 2021

Loans repaid in their entirety
New loans originated

Net further lending/(repayment)
Balance at end of period

Other

exposures

excluding

Residential Corporate sovereigns and
mortgage loans exposures central banks Total
$000's $000's $000's $000's
97,897 21,767 2,499 122,163
496 1,206 - 1,702
98,393 22,973 2,499 123,865
(158) (239) (1) (398)
98,235 22,734 2,498 123,467
- - 21,112 21,112
98,235 22,734 23,610 144,579
Stage 1 Stage 2 Total
121,488 4,212 125,700
(37,962) (452) (38,414)
37,300 - 37,300
(400) (321) (721)
120,426 3,439 123,865
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18 Concentration of credit risk

The following table breaks down the Bank's main credit exposure at their carrying amounts plus off balance
sheet exposures, as categorised by the industry sectors of its counterparties. For further details on how credit

risk is managed and is set out in note 32.1.

New Zealand

Finance

Households

Construction

Property services

Health and community services
Personal and other services
Retail and wholesale trade
Food and other manufacturing
Other financial assets

Overseas

Finance, investment and insurance
Total financial assets

Less expected credit losses

Total net financial assets

Analysis of financial assets by geographical sector (based on the location of the counterpary within New

Zealand, or if the counterparty is overseas, the domicile of the counterparty) at balance date is as follows:

New Zealand

Upper North Island

Lower North Island

Less expected credit losses

Overseas

USA - New York branch (USD)
India - Mumbai main office (INR)
UK - London branch (GBP)
Belgium - Brussels branch (EURO)
Fiji - Suva branch (FJD)

Australia - Sydney branch (AUD)
Total net financial assets

Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held or other credit enhancements at balance date is as

follows:

Loans and advances (including undrawn commitments available to
customers, refer to note 22)

Balances with related parties

Due from other financial institutions

Cash and cash equivalents

Other financial assets

Total gross financial assets

Less expected credit losses

Total net financial assets

2023 2022
$000's $000's
19,669 19,091
91,708 103,346
21,297 18,987
12,085 6,476

40 3,331
5,960 3,489
1,331 1,403

411 538
452 375
209 1,646
153,143 158,682
(425) (398)
152,718 158,284

2023 2022

$000's $000's
139,239 141,534
13,695 15,502
(425) (398)
172 1,279

5 342

14 12

3 7

1 3

14 3
152,718 158,284

2023 2022

$000's $000's
132,813 137,570
209 1,646
5,100 .
14,569 19,091
452 375
153,143 158,682
(425) (398)
152,718 158,284
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20 Concentration of funding

Concentrations of funding arise where the Bank is funded by industries of a similar nature or in particular
geographies.

An analysis of financial liabilities by industry sector is as follows:

2023 2022
$000's $000's
New Zealand
Financing investment and insurance 8,018 8,696
Retail and wholesale trade 1,761 3,457
Other 981 691
Households 71,829 80,111
Overseas
Finance, investment and insurance 1,846 681
Total financial liabilities 84,435 93,636

An analysis of financial liabilities by geographical sector, based on the branch of the customer for New Zealand
deposits, and whether the customer is domiciled in New Zealand, at balance date is as follows:

2023 2022
$000's $000's

New Zealand
Upper North Island 65,052 75,293
Lower North Island 17,537 17,662
Overseas 1,846 681
Total financial Kabilities 84,435 93,636

21 Capital commitments

As at 31 March 2023, there are no material outstanding commitments (31 March 2022: nil).

22 Contingent liabilities 2023 2022
$000's $000's

Performance/financial guarantees issued on behalf of customers 271 271
Total contingent liabilities 271 271
Undrawn commitments available to customers 15,257 13,705
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23 Subsequent events after balance sheet date

There have be no material events subsequent to balance date.

24 Interest rate repricing

The tables below summarise the Bank's exposure to interest rate risk. It includes the financial instruments at
carrying amounts, financial guarantees and undrawn amounts, categorised by the earlier of the contractual re-
pricing or maturity date. In addition, lease liabilities which are discount bearing liabilities are disclosed, with the

repricing period representing the end of the assessed lease term. Comparative information has also been

updated to provide lease information in the table for the corresponding period overieaf. For further details on
how interest rate risk is managed, refer to note 32.2.

As at 31 March 2023

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Due from other financial institutions
Loans and advances

Balances with related parties
Other financial assets

Total financial assets

Financial and discount bearing liabilities
Deposits and other borrowings

Due to related parties

Other financial liabilities

Lease liabilities

Total financial liabilities

On-balance sheet gap
Financial guarantee

Undrawn commitments

Net effective interest rate gap

Over3 Over 6
Not months & months & Over1& Over2&

interest Upto3 uptoé upto1 upto2 upto S Over 5
Total bearing months  months year years years years
$000's  $0060's $000's $000's $000's  $000's $000's $000's
14,569 1,270 13,299 - - - - -
5,100 - 5,100 - - - - -
117,130 - 52,719 22,518 41,455 438 - -
208 209 - - - - - -
452 452 - - - - - -
137,460 1,931 71,118 22,518 41,455 438 - -
82,589 3,042 48,975 10,748 18,137 672 1,015 -
1,846 743 1,103 - - - - -
981 981 - - - - - -

671 - - - - 367 304 -
86,087 4,766 50,078 10,748 18,137 1,039 1,319 -
51,373 (2,835) 21,040 11,770 23,318 (601) (1,319) -
271 271 - - - - - -
15,257 - 12,709 1,507 1,035 6 - -
66,901 (2,564) 33,749 13,277 24,353 (595) {1,319) -
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24 Interest rate repricing (continued)

As at 31 March 2022

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Due from other financial institutions
Loans and advances

Balances with related parties
Other financial assets

Total financial assets

Financial and discount bearing liabilities
Deposits and other borrowings

Due to related parties

Other financial liabilities

Lease liabilittes

Total financial liabilities

On-balance sheet gap
Financial guarantee
Undrawn commitments

Net effective interest rate gap

25 Financial instruments by category

As at 31 March 2023

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Due from other financial institutions
Loans and advances

Balances with related parties
Other financial assets

Total financial assets

As at 31 March 2023
Financial liabilities

Deposits and other borrowings
Due to related parties

Other financial liabilities
Lease liabilities

Total financial liabilities

Over 3 Over 6
Not months & months & Over1& Over2&
interest Upto3 upto6 uptot upto2 upto5 Qver 5
Total bearing months  months year years years years
$000's $000's $000's $000's $000's $000's $000's $000's
19,091 4,895 14,196 - - - - -
123,467 - 60,766 12,226 46,837 3,638 - -
1,646 1,646 - - - - - -
375 375 - - - - - -
144,579 6,916 74,962 12,226 46,837 3,638 - -
92,264 9,843 51,637 8,993 11,916 8,815 1,060 -
681 681 - - - - - -
690 690 - - - - - -
1,139 -~ - - - - - 1,139
94,774 11,214 51,637 8,993 11,916 8,815 1,060 1,139
49,805  (4,298) 23,325 3,233 34921 (5177)  (1,060) {1,139)
271 271 - - - - - -
13,705 - 11,643 1,046 966 50 - -
63,781 (4,027) 34,968 4,279 35,887 (5,127) (1,060) (1,139)
Amortised cost Total
$000's $000's
14,569 14,569
5,100 5,100
117,130 117,130
209 209
452 452
137,460 137,460
Amortised cost Total
$000's $000's
82,589 82,589
1,846 1,846
981 981
671 671
86,087 86,087
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25 Financial instruments by category (continued)

As at 31 March 2022
Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Loans and advances
Balances with related parties
Other financial assets

Total financial assets

As at 31 March 2022
Financial liabilities

Deposits and other borrowings

Due to related parties
Other financial liabilities
Lease liabilities

Total financial liabilities

26 Foreign exchange risk

Amortised cost Total
$000's $000's

19,091 19,091

123,467 123,467

1,646 1,646

375 375

144,579 144,579
Amortised cost Total
$000's $000's

92,264 92,264

681 681

690 690

1,139 1,139

94,774 94,774

The Bank takes on exposure to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing foreign currency exchange rates on its

financial position and cash flows. The board sets limits on the level of ex
for overnight positions, which are monitored daily. The table below sum

marises the B

posure by currency and in aggregate
ank's exposure to foreign

currency exchange rate risk as at year end. Included in the table are the Bank's financial instruments at carrying
amounts, categorised by currency. This note is denominated in New Zealand Dollars.

As at 31 March 2023

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Due from other financial institutions

Loans and advances
Balances with related parties
Other financial assets

Total financial assets

Financial liabilities

Due to other financial institutions
Deposits and other borrowings

Other financial liabilities
Due to related parties
Total financial liabilities

Net on statement of financial

position

FJD GBP EUR INR USD AUD  Total
$000's  $000's $000's $000's $000's $000's  $000°s
- - - - 616 - 616
- - - - 5100 - 5100
1 14 3 5 172 14 209
1 14 3 5 5,888 14 5,925
. - - - 5579 - 5579
- - - 5579 o 5579
1 14 3 5 309 14 346
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26 Foreign exchange risk (continued)

As at 31 March 2022

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Due from other financial institutions

Loans and advances
Balances with related parties
Other financial assets

Total financial assets

Financial liabilities

Due to other financial institutions
Deposits and other borrowings
Other financial liabilities

Due to related parties

Total financial liabilities

Net on statement of financial
position

27 Liquidity risk

The tables below summarises the undiscounted cash flows payable or receivable by the Bank under non-

FJD GBP EUR INR USD AUD Total
$000's  $000's $000's $000's $000's $000's  $000's
- - - - 4,498 - 4,498
3 12 7 342 1,279 3 1,646
3 12 7 342 5777 3 6144
- - - - 5448 - 5448
. - : - 5,448 - 5,448
3 12 7 342 329 3 696

derivative financial assets and liabilities by remaining contractual maturities at the balance sheet date. The
following represents summary level information, the bank does not manage its liquidity risk on this basis. The
Bank's policies for managing liquidity are set out in note 32.3.

As at 31 March 2023

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Due from other financial institutions
Loans and advances

Due from related parties

Other financial assets

Total financial assets

Financial liabilities

Deposits and other borrowings
Due to related parties

Other financial liabilities

Total financial liabilities

Net non-derivative cash flows

Derivative cash flows
Interest rate derivatives
Foreign exchange derivatives
Total

Off balance sheet cash flows

Financial guarantees provided to customers

Undrawn commitments to lend
Total

Net cash flow

Between
On Upto3 3to12 1&5 More than

Demand months months years 5 years Total
$000's $000's $000's  $060's $000's $000's
14,569 - - - - 14,569
- 5213 - - - 5,213

- 5,180 18,147 38,182 174,185 235,694

209 - - - - 209

- 452 - - - 452
14,778 10,845 18,147 38,182 174,185 256,137

30,285 20,098 29,799 1,839 - 82,021
743 1,112 - - - 1,855

- 981 - - - 981
31,028 22,191 29,799 1,839 - 84,857
(16,250}  (11,346) (11,652) 36,343 174,185 171,280
(271) - - - - (271)
(15,257) - - - - (15.257)
(15,528) - - - - (15,528)
(31,778) (11,346} (11,652) 36,343 174,185 155,752
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27 Liquidity risk (continued)

Between
Oon Upto3 3to12 1&5 More than
As at 31 March 2022 Demand months months years Syears Total
$000's $000's $000's $000's $000's $000°s
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 19,081 - - - - 19,091
Loans and advances - 2,560 12,528 41,075 133,095 189,258
Due from related parties 1,646 - - - - 1,646
Qther financial assets - 375 - - - 375
Total financial assets 20,737 2,935 12,528 41,075 133,095 210,370
Financial liabilities
Deposits and other borrowings 51,585 9,895 20,909 9,875 - 92,264
Due to related parties 681 - - - - 681
Other financial liabilities - 690 - - - 690
Total financial liabilities 52,266 10,585 20,909 9,875 - 93,635
Net non-derivative cash flows (31,529) (7,650) (8,381) 31,200 133,095 116,735
Derivative cash flows
Interest rate derivatives - - - - - -
Foreign exchange derivatives - - - - - -
Total - - - - - -
Off balance sheet cash flows
Financial guarantees provided to customers 271) - - - - (271)
Undrawn commitments to lend (13,705) - - - - (13,705)
Total (13,976) - - - - (13,976)
Net cash flow (45,505} {7,650) (8,381) 31,200 133,095 102,759
The bank holds following liquid assets for the purpose of managing liquidity risk:
2023 2022
$000's $000's
Cash and cash equivalents 14,569 19,091
Depoaosits with financial institutions 5,100 -
Deposit/cash held with related parties 209 1,646

Total liquid assets 19,878 20,737
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28 Sensitivity analysis

The table below summarise the post-tax sensitivity of financial assets and liabilities to changes in interest rate
and currency risks. The carrying value of the assets and liabilities were used as the basis for the analysis and
financial modeliing was used to determine the impact on those values of changes in each risk scenario. The
sensitivity analysis is performed based on the reporting of interest risk and foreign exchange rates.

Interest rate risk

Carrying 1%  +1% 1% +1%
As at 31 March 2023 amounts profit profit equity equity
$000's $000's $000's $000's  $000's

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents 14,569 (127) 127 (127) 127
Due from other financial institutions 5,100 (36) 36 (36) 36
Loans and advances 117,130 (729) 729 (729) 729
Financial liabilities

Deposits and other borrowings 82,589 (546) 546 (546) 546
Balance due to related parties 1,103 (8) 8 (8) 8

Interest rate risk

Carrying A%  +1% 1% +1%
As at 31 March 2022 amounts profit profit equity equity
$000's $000's $000's $000's  $000's

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents 19,091 (136) 136 (136) 136
Due from other financial institutions - - - - -
Loans and advances 123,467 (749) 749 (749) 749

Financial liabilities
Deposits and other borrowings 92,264 (572) 572 (572) 572
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28 Sensitivity analysis (continued)
Currency risk

Carrying -10% +10%
As at 31 March 2023 amounts  profit profit
$000's $000's $000's

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents 14,569 (63) 63
Balances with related parties 209 @1) 21
Due from other financial institutions 5100 (510) 510

Financial liabilities
Deposits and other liabilities 82,589 (558) 558

Currency risk

Carrying -10% +10%
As at 31 March 2022 amounts  profit profit
$000's $000's $000's
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 18,091 (450) 450
Balances with related parties 1,646 (165) 165
Due from other financial institutions - - -

Financial liabilities
Deposits and other liabilities 92,264 545  (545)

“10%
equity
$000's

(63)

(21)
(510)

(558)

-10%
equity
$000's

(450)
(165)

545

+10%

equity

$000's
63

510

558

+10%
equity
$000's

450
165

(545)
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29 Fair values of financial instruments

The financial assets and financial liabilities listed in the table below are carried at amortised cost on the Bank's
balance sheet. While this is the value of the principal and any accrued interest we expect the financial assets to
be realised for, and the financial liabilities settled, the table below provides an estimate of the fair value of the
financial assets and financial liabilities at balance date.

As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

Carrying Estimated Level of Carrying  d fair Level of

amounts fair value fair value amounts  value  fair value

$000's  $000's estimate $000's  $000's  estimate
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 14,569 14,569 Level 1 19,091 19,091 Level 1
Balances with related parties 209 209 Level2 1,646 1,646 Level 2
Due from other financial institutions 5,100 5213 Level 2 - - Level2
l.oans and advances 117,130 118,811 Level 3 123,467 122,241 Level 3
Other financial assets 452 452 Level2 375 375 Level2
Total financial assets 137,460 139,254 144,579 143,353
Financial liabilities
Due to related parties 1,846 1,855 Level 2 681 681 Level 2
Deposits and other borrowings 82,589 80,677 Level 3 92264 92,323 Level3
Other financial liabilities 981 981 Level 2 690 690 Level 2
Total financial liabilities 85,416 83,513 93,635 93,694

Fair value estimation

For financial instruments not presented in the Bank's balance sheet at their fair value, fair value is estimated as
follows:

Cash and cash equivalents
For cash assets, the carrying amount is equivalent to the fair value as assets are short term in nature.

Due toffrom other financial institutions
For due to/from other financial institutions, fair values have been estimated using a discounted cash flow
mode! with reference to term deposit fixed interest rate.

Loans and advances

For variable rate loans and advances, the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value. For fixed
rate loans and advances, fair values have been estimated using a discounted cash flow model with
reference to market interest rates and rates of estimated credit losses.

Other financial assets
For other financial assets, the carrying amount is approximately equal to the fair value.

Deposits by customers

For fixed term deposits by customers, fair values have been estimated using a discounted cash flow model
with reference to market interest rates. For other deposits by customers, such as call and variable rate
deposits, the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value.

Due to/ffrom related parties

For due to/from related parties, carrying amounts in the balance sheet are a reasonable estimate of fair
value for these assets.

Other financial liabilities
For other financial liabilities, the carrying amount is equivalent to the fair value.
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29 Fair values of financial instruments (continued)

Fair value estimation (continued)

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access
at the measurement date.

Level 2 valuation estimates have inputs that other than quoted market prices included within Level 1 that
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 relates to financial instruments valued using valuation techniques where one or more significant
inputs are unobservable.

30 Credit exposure concentrations

Credit exposures to individual counterparties

Credit exposure concentrations are disclosed on the basis of actual exposures and gross of set-offs. Peak end-
of-day aggregate credit exposures have been calculated using the Bank's Tier One Capital at the end of the
quarter.

The number of individual counterparties, excluding connected persons, where the period end and peak end-of-
day aggregate actual credit exposures, net of individual credit loss allowances, equalled or exceeded 10% of the
Bank's common equity tier one capital was:

Peak end of the

day between the Peak end of the day
previous between the
As at 31 Disclosure As at 31 previous Disclosure
March Statementand 31 March Statement and
2023 March 2023 2022 31 March 2022

Number of counterparties without a credit rating:
- Representing 10-15% of common equity tier one capital 4 4 4 5
- Representing 15-20% of common equity tier one capital - - - 1
- Representing 20-25% of common equity tier one capital - - - -
- Representing 25-30% of common equity tier one capital 1 1 - -
- Representing 30-35% of common equity tier one capital - - 1 1
- Representing 35-40% of common equity tier one capital 1 1 - -

Credit exposures to individual counterparties (not being members of a group of closely related counterparties)
and to groups of closely related counterparties exclude exposures to connected persons, to the central
government or central bank of any country with a long-term credit rating of A- or A3 or above, or its equivalent
or to any supranational or quasi-sovereign agency with a long-term credit rating of A- of A3 or above, orits
equivalent. These calculations relate only to exposures held in the financial records of the Bank and were
calculated net of individually assessed provisions.

1

Credit exposures to bank counterparties

The number of bank counterparties, excluding connected persons, where the period end and peak end-of-day
aggregate actual credit exposures, net of individual credit loss allowances, equalled or exceeded 10% of the
Bank's common equity tier one capital was:

Peak end of the

day between the Peak end of the day
previous between the
As at 31 Disclosure As at 31 previous Disclosure
March Statementand 31 March Statement and
2023 March 2023 2022 31 March 2022
Number of bank counterparties with an AA- Standard & Poors credit rating:
- Representing more than or equal to 30% and less - - - 1
than 35% of common equity tier one capital
- Representing more than or equal to 35% and less 1 - 1 -
than 40% of common equity tier one capital
- Representing more than or equal to 50% and less - 1 - 1

than 55% of common equity tier one capital
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30 Credit exposure concentrations (continued)

Credit exposures to connected persons

The Reserve Bank of New Zealand defines connected persons to be other members of the BOB Group and
Directors of the Bank. Credit exposures to connected persons are based on actual credit exposures rather than
internal limits. The information on credit exposure to connected persons has been derived in accordance with
the Reserve Bank of New Zealand's Connected Exposures Policy (BS8). Peak end-of-day aggregate credit
exposures to connected persons expressed as a percentage of Tier One Capital of the Banking Group has been
derived by determining the maximum end-of-day aggregate amount of credit exposure over the relevant twelve
month period and then dividing that amount by the Bank's Tier One Capital as at the end of the period. The
rating-contingent limit, which is applicable to the Bank as at balance date, is 15%. There have been no changes
to the limit during the period. Within the rating-contingent limit there is a sub-limit of 15%, which applies to non-
bank connected persons. The aggregate credit exposures below have been calculated on a gross basis, net of
individual credit loss allowances and exclude advances to connected persons of a capital nature. There are no
individual impairment credit allowances against credit exposures to connected persons, nor are there any
contingent exposures arising from risk lay-off arrangements to connected persons as at 31 March 2023.

Peak end of the
Asat31  dayforthe year As at 31 Peak end of the day
March  ended 31 March March  for the year ended

2023 2023 2022 31 March 2022
$000's $000's  $000's $000's
Credit exposures to connected persons 209 884 1,646 2,638
As a percentage of Tier One Capital of the Bank 0.40% 1.71% 3.25% 5.20%
Credit exposures to non-bank connected persons - - - -
As a percentage of Tier One Capital of the Bank 0% 0% 0% 0%
31 Securitisation, funds, management, other fiduciary activities and the marketing and distribution of

insurance products

As at balance date, the Bank is not involved in:
» The establishment, marketing, or sponsorship of trust, custodial, funds management and other fiduciary
activities; or
» The origination of securitised assets; or
- The marketing or servicing of securitisation schemes; or
« The marketing and distribution of insurance products or conducting business.

32 Risk management policies

32.1 Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of loss arising as a result of the diminution in credit quality of the borrower or counterparty
and the risk that the borrower or counterparty will default on contractual repayments under an advance.

Credit risk management
The Bank is responsible for implementing and operating within established risk management frameworks and
policies and has adapted the Bank's credit risk policy to the Bank's customer and product set.

The Bank has a Credit Committee that specifically oversees and co-ordinates the Bank's credit risk
management functions. The Credit Committee has primary responsibility for identifying, measuring and
monitoring the Bank's exposure to credit risk. The Credit Committee reports to the Board on credit risk on a
quarterly basis.

The Bank has its own credit and lending policy which has been set by the Credit Committee and approved by
the Board. Bank officers seek Credit Committee approval before deviating from any lending guideline or policy.
Credit approval authorities have been delegated by the Board to lending officers, senior executives of the Bank
and the Credit Committee, compliance with these policies is monitored by the Credit Committee and reported to
the Board.
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32.1 Credit risk (continued)

The Credit Risk Management Committee of the Bank reviews the aspects related to ECL measurement on a
quarterly basis. Senior Management of the Bank reviews the ECL Calculation on a monthly basis.

In issuing credit approval, the Credit Committee takes into account the borrower's credit rating, the type of
lending (including margins on advances and the pricing of loans), the security offered, the Bank's single and
group exposures (with reference to the Bank's credit exposure ceilings) and the Bank's exposure to capital

The Bank has two key systems for controlling credit risk: credit rating models and credit exposure ceilings.

Credit rating models

The Bank assesses risk at the time of appraisal of the loan using its rating model for various types of borrowers.
A business portfolio is assessed on a risk rated basis and a consumer portfolic on a scoring basis.

Gross loan exposures by internal rating

Internal rating as at 31 March 2023

AAA

AA

A

BBB

BB

B

Not scored
Total exposures

Internal rating as at 31 March 2022

AAA

AA

A

BBB

BB

B

Not scored
Total exposures

Undrawn
facility
Gross loan available to Performance
advances borrower guarantees

$000's $000's $000's

5,242 2,282 -

50,661 4,423 -
31,474 3,586 -
26,317 1,945 -

- 200 -

723 - -

3,138 2,821 271
117,555 15,257 271

Undrawn
facility
Gross loan available to Performance
advances borrower duarantees

$000's $000's $000's

6,455 1,345 -

53,408 7,070 -
32,327 1,596 -
28,211 315 -

- 230 -

3,464 3,149 271
123,865 13,705 271

Intemal ratings measure the borrower's credit worthiness across various parameters such as their performance,
financial strength, collateral coverage, value of the account, industry performance and market scenario. In the

above, AAA ratings represent the strongest rating.

Loans and advances not scored primarily include those which are secured by bank depaosits held either by Bank

of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited or its parent entity, Bank of Baroda (India).
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32 Risk management policies (continued)
32.1 Credit risk (continued)

Credit exposure ceilings

As a means of avoiding concentration of credit risk, the Bank sets ceilings in relation to single/group borrowers,
unsecured borrowers and with respect to each industry sector.

Credit risk mitigation and collateral

The nature of collateral held for each type of financial asset differs. Cash and cash equivalents are considered
zero risk assets and do not have collateral. Amounts due from other financial institutions and related parties are
also relatively low risk exposures and are not collateralised.

The Bank uses a variety of techniques to reduce the credit risk arising from its loans and advances.
Enforceable legal documentation has established the Bank's direct, irrevocable and unconditional recourse to
any collateral, security or other credit enhancements provided.

Housing and other loans for consumer purposes may be secured, partially secured or unsecured depending on
the product. Security is typically taken by a fixed and/or floating charge over property, business assets, or other
assets. Other forms of credit protection may also be sought or taken out if warranted, such as guarantees from
sovereign entities or authorised deposit-taking institutions and overseas banks.

The estimated realisable value of collateral held in support of loans is based on a combination of:

« Formal valuations currently held for such collateral; and

- Management's assessment of the estimated realisable value of all collateral held.
This also takes into account relevant knowledge available to management at the time. Updated valuations are
obtained when appropriate. Refer to note 33 for further information.

There is no significant changes in the quality of collateral or credit enhancements held as a result of changes in
economic environment in the current period.

Creditworthy customers may also enter into formal agreements with the Bank, permitting both the Bank and the
customer to set-off gross credit and debit balances in their nominated accounts. Financial assets subject to
offsetting, enforceable master netting arrangements and similar agreements are below:

As at 31 March 2023 - $000's

Gross amounts of Net amounts of
recognised financial financial assets Related deposits not
liabilities set off in the presented in the set off in the
Gross amaunts of  statement of financial statement of financial statement of financial Net amount
recognised financial assets position position position  (e)=(c}-
(@) (b) (c}=(a) - (b) (d) (d)
Loans and advances 117,130 - 117,130 3,135 113,995
Gross amounts of Net amounts of
recognised financial financial liabilities
assets set off in the presented inthe Related loans not set
Gross amounts of  statement of financial ~ statement of financial off in the statement of Net amount
recognised financial liabilities position position financial position ~ (e}=(¢) -

(@ (b) (c)=(2) - (b) () (d
Deposits 82,589 - 82,589 3,135 79,454
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32 Risk management policies (continued)

32.1 Credit risk (continued)

As at 31 March 2022 - $000's

Gross amounts of Net amounts of
recognised financial financial assets  Related deposits not
liabilities set off in the presented in the set off in the
Gross amounts of  statement of financial statement of financial statement of financial Net amount
recognised financial assets position position position  (e}=(c)-
(a) (b) (¢)=(a)-(b) (d) (d)
Loans and advances 123,467 - 123,467 3,409 120,058
Gross amounts of Net amounts of
recognised financial financial liabilities
assets set off in the presented inthe Related loans not set
Gross amounts of  statement of financial statement of financial off in the statement of Net amount
recognised financial liabilities position position financial position e)=(c)-
(a) (b) (¢)=(a)- (b) (d) (d)
Deposits 92,264 - 92,264 3,409 88,855

32.2 Market risk

Market risk is the risk that exposure to price movements in financial instruments, arising as a result of changes

in market variables, will result in a loss suffered by the Bank. The Bank has an Asset and Liability Committee

that is responsible for, among other things, identifying, measuring and monitoring the Bank's exposure to market
risk. The Asset and Liability Committee meets on a monthly basis and receives guidance and technical support

from staff in the BOB head office. The relevant process for each category of market risk is as follows:

Interest rate risk
The Bank undertakes interest rate sensitivity gap analysis on a quarterly basis as a means of monitoring

interest rate risk. Short term interest rate risk is calculated using the Eamings at Risk tool. The Bank ensures

that the tolerance limits in respect of gaps for contractual repricing maturity time buckets are not breached.

Foreign exchange risk

The Bank undertakes analysis to ensure there are no material open foreign exchange positions through
ensuring foreign exchange deposits are matched by corresponding foreign exchange balances held with
financial institutions.

Equity risk
The Bank does not have any equity risk exposure.

32.3 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk oceurs when an institution is unable to fulfil its commitment in the time when the commitment falls

due. The Asset and Liability Committee is responsible for identifying, measuring and monitoring liquidity risk
affecting the Bank, and compliance with the RBNZ's liquidity requirements.

To ensure that adequate liquidity is maintained consistently, the Bank ensures that, in the time buckets of 1 day,

2to 7 days, 8 to 14 days and 15 to 30 days, the cumulative negative liquidity gap should not exceed 5, 10, 15

and 20 percent of cash flows in the respective periods. The Bank reviews the liquidity position on a daily basis

to ensure that the negative liquidity gap does not exceed the tolerance limit in the first four time buckets. In
addition, the Bank prepares monthly maturity gap reports and liquidity assessment reports to facilitate an
appropriately liquid combination of assets and liabilities.

Liquidity risk is measured by flow approach on a monthly basis through Structural Liquidity Gap reports.
Dynamic Gap reports, which, measure liquidity risk on a dynamic basis, are also prepared monthly.
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32.4 Operational risk
Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems or
from external events.

The Bank's senior management is responsible for implementing the operational risk management initiatives
formulated by the Board. The Bank's senior management may make recommendations to the Board on
strategies that may improve the Bank’s operational risk profile.

32.5 Capital adequacy
The Board and senior management undertake capital planning, in accordance with the Bank's intemal capital
adequacy assessment policy. As part of the capital planning process, the Board reviews:

- The current regulatory capital requirements of the Bank;

* The targeted and sustainable capital in terms of business strategy and risk appetite; and

= Future capital planning (with a three year outlook).
The capital plan is revised on an annual basis or more regularly, if necessary, to meet the Bank's obligations
under Basel llI. For further information see note 33.

32.6 Reviews of Bank's risk management systems
Bank's risk management policy was reviewed on 30 March 2023 and is valid for two years from that date. No
external reviews of this policy have been conducted.

32.7 Internal audit function

The Bank utilises services of a chartered accounting firm to carry out internal audit functions as a control
measure to enable senior management of the Bank to monitor and review the Bank on an ongoing basis. The
Bank is subject to the following internal audit measures:

« A monthly compliance review is undertaken by senior management of the Bank. The purpose of this
review is to check and confirm constant and concurrent compliance with all systems and procedures by the
Bank; and

« Internal audit carried out by a firm of chartered accountants appointed by Board from time to time.

Audit committee of the Board

The Bank, in accordance with the fundamentals of corporate governance and in pursuance of the directives of
the Reserve Bank of New Zealand, has an Audit Committee of the Board comprising of three directors. A non-
executive independent director who is a chartered accountant is the chairman of the commitiee.

During the year, the Audit Committee of the Board met 4 times.

The main functions of the Audit Committee of the Board are to assess and review the financial reporting system
of the Bank to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible. It reviews and
recommends with Bank management the half-year/annual financial statements before their submission to the
board of directors.

The Audit Committee of the Board provides directions and oversees the operations of total audit functions of the
bank, including the organisation, operation and quality control of internal audit and inspection within the Bank
and follow up on the statutory/external audit of the Bank.

The Audit Committee of the Board also reviews the adequacy of internal control systems and discussions with
the intemnal auditors/inspectors on any significant finding and follow up action. Further, it reviews the financing
and risk management policies of the Bank.
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The Bank has 40,000,000 fully paid up ordinary shares (tier one capital) issued at NZ $1.00 per share on 22
May 2008 (25,000,000 shares) and 20 April 2008 (15,000,000 shares).
BOB is the sole shareholder. Each share confers on the holder the right to:
= one vote on a poll at a meeting of the shareholders on any resolution to:
* appoint or remove a Director or auditor; or
« alter the Bank's constitution; or
* approve a major transaction; or
* approve an amalgamation under section 221 of the Companies Act 1993; or
« put the Bank into liquidation;
« a proportionate share in dividends authorised by the Board; and
« a proportionate share in the distribution of the surplus assets of the Bank.

Other classes of capital instrument
The Bank does not have any other classes of capital instruments in its capital structure.

Regulatory capital adequacy ratios are calculated by expressing capital as a percentage of risk weighted
exposures. As a condition of registration, the Bank must comply with the following minimum capital
requirements set by the RBNZ:

* Total regulatory capital must not be less than 8% of risk weighted exposures.

« Tier One Capital must not be less than 6% of risk weighted exposures.

* The Common Equity Tier One Capital must not be less than 4.5% of risk weighted exposures.
+ Capital must not be less than NZ$30 million.

The capital adequacy tables set out below summarise the composition of regulatory capital and capital
adequacy ratios as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023. The Bank was registered on 1 September 2009
and from the date of registration to 31 March 2023; the Bank has complied with both regulatory and internal
capital adequacy requirements.

The Bank has considered other material risks not included below and whether to allocate any capital to cover
these risks and concluded that these risks are not significant and have therefore not allocated any capital to
cover them.

Unaudited 2023 2022
Tier One Capital $000's $000's
Common equity Tier One Capital

Issued and fully paid up share capital 40,000 40,000

Retained earnings 11,913 10,840

Accumulated other comprehensive income and other disclosed -

reserves -

Interest from issue of ordinary shares - -

Less:

Regulatory adjustments - -

Deferred tax assets (245) (257)

Total common equity Tier One Capital 51,668 50,683

Additional Tier One Capital

Nil - -

Total Tier One Capital 51,668 50,683

Tier Two Capital
Nil - -

Total Tier Two Capital - B

Total Capital 51,668 50,683
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Unaudited
31 March 2023
Calculation of on-balance-sheet exposures

Cash and gold bullion
Sovereigns and central banks
Multilateral development banks and other
intemational organisation
Public sector entities
Banks (Due from other financial institutions)
Banks (Due from related parties)
Corporate
Residential mortgages
Residential mortgages not past due

Non property investment-LVR up to 80%

Non property investment-LVR >80% but

Property investment-LVR <80%

Property investment-LVR >80% but <90%
Residential mortgages past due by more than 90
days

Sub-total: residential mortgages

Other past due assets

Equity holdings (not deducted from capital) that are
publicly traded

All other equity holdings (not deducted from

Non risk weighted assets

Other assets

Total on-balance-sheet exposures

Total exposure

The above exposures are net of any allowance for expected credit losses.

As at 31 March 2023
Calculation of off-balance-sheet exposures

Direct credit substitute

Asset sale with recourse

Farward asset purchase

Commitment with certain drawdown

Note issuance facility

Performance-related contingency

Revolving underwriting facility

Trade-related contingency

Placements of forward deposits

Other commitments where ariginal maturity is more than
one year

Other commitments where original maturity is less than or
equal to one year

Other commitments that cancel automatically when the
creditworthiness of the counterparty deteriorates or that
can be cancelled unconditionally at any time without prior
notice

Market related contracts

(2) Foreign exchange contracts

(b) Interest rate contracts

(¢) Other - OTC, etc

Total off-balance-sheet exposures

after credit risk F_lisk Risk weighted h{linimum- pillar 1
mitigation Weight exposure capital requirement

$000's $000's $000's

160 0% - -

- 0% - -

- 0% - -

- 20% - -

19,509 20% 3,902 312

209 50% 105 8

26,418 100% 26,418 2,113

24,531 35% 8,586 687

587 50% 204 24

60,421 40% 24,188 1,933

- 70% -

2,035 100% 2,035 163

87,574 35,083 2,807

- 100% - -

- 100% - -

- 100% - -

3,135 0% - -

1,121 100% 1,121 90

138,126 66,629 5,330

Credit  Credit _ Risk  \inimum pillar 1 capital

Total conversion equivalent Ave(age weighted requirement

exposure factor amount risk weight exposure

$000's % $000's %  $000's $000's
- 0% - 0% - -

- 0% - 0% - -

- 0% - 0% - -
- 0% - 0% - -

- 0% - 0% - -

271 50% 136 100% 136 11
- 0% - 0% - -

- 0% - 0% - -
- 0% - 0% - -
15,257 50% 7,629 67% 5,111 409
- 0% - 0% - -
- 0% - 0% - -
- 0% - 0% - -
- 0% - 0% - -
- 0% - 0% - -
15,528 7,765 5,247 420

78


troos1
KPMG


Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2023

33 Capital adequacy (continued)

Residential mortgages by loan-to-valuation ratio

Unaudited

As at 31 March 2023 Does not exceed Exceeds 80%  Exceeds 90% Total
80% and not 90%

Loan-to-valuation ratio

On-balance-sheet exposures 86,987 588 - 87,575

Off-balance-sheet exposures 3,981 - - 3,981

Total loan-to-value ratio 90,968 588 - 91,556

Reconciliation of residential mortgage-related amounts
Unaudited

Residential mortgage loans - gross carrying amount (as disclosed in notes 10 and 18)

Less: Expected credit losses (as disclosed in notes 10 and 18)

Undrawn commitments related to residential mortgages (Off balance sheet exposures)

Less: Expected credit losses related to off balanace sheet commitments (as disclosed in note 5)

Residential mortgages by loan-to-valuation ratio

Unaudited

Total exposure

31 March 2023
87,722

(147)

3,987

(6)

91,556

31 March 2022 after credit risk Risk Risk weighted Minimum pillar 1
Calculation of on-balance-sheet exposures mitigation  Weight exposure capital requirement
$000's $000's $000's
Cash and gold bullion 142 0% - -
Sovereigns and central banks - 0% - -
Multilateral development banks and other - 0% - -
international organisation
Public sector entities - 20% - -
Banks (Due from other financial institutions) 18,949 20% 3,790 303
Banks (Due from related parties) 1,646 50% 823 66
Corporate 21,763 100% 21,763 1,741
Residential mortgages not past due - -
Non property investment-LVR up to 80% 35,667 35% 12,483 999
Non property investment-LVR >80% but <90% 611 50% 305 24
Property investment-LVR <80% 60,172 40% 24,069 1,826
Property investment-LVR >80% but <80% 1,785 70% 1,249 100
Residential mortgages past due by more than 90 - 35% - -
days
Other past due assets - 100% - -
Equity holdings (not deducted from capital) that are - 300% - -
publicly traded
All other equity holdings (not deducted from - 400% - -
Non risk weighted assets 3,409 0% - -
Other assets 1,553 100% 1,553 124
Total on-balance-sheet exposures 145,697 66,035 5,283
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Unaudited Credit Credit Risk  pinimum pillar 1 capital

31 March 2022 e ey SV vorsge g
Calculation of off-balance-sheet exposures $000's 9, $000's %  $000%s $000's
Direct credit substitute - 0% - 0% - -
Asset sale with recourse - 0% - 0% - -
Forward asset purchase - 0% - 0% - -
Commitment with certain drawdown - 0% - 0% - -
Note issuance facility - 0% - 0% - -
Revolving underwriting facility - 0% - 0% - -
Performance-related contingency 271 50% 136 100% 136 1
Trade-related contingency - 0% - 0% - -
Placements of forward deposits - 0% - 0% - -
Other commitments where original maturity is more 13,705 50% 6,853 55% 3,737 299
than one year

Other commitments where original maturity is less - 0% - 0% - -
than or equal to one year

Other commitments that cancel automatically when - 0% - 0% - -
the creditworthiness of the counterparty

deteriorates or that can be cancelled

unconditionally at any time without prior notice

Market related contracts

(a) Foreign exchange contracts - 0% - 0% - -
(b) Interest rate contracts - 0% - 0% - -
(c) Other - OTC, etc - 0% - 0% - -
Total off-balance-sheet exposures 13,976 6,989 3,873 310

Residential mortgages by loan-to-valuation ratio
Unaudited
As at 31 March 2022 Does not exceed Exceeds 80%  Exceeds 90% Total

80% and not 90%
Loan-to-valuation ratio

On-balance sheet exposures 95,841 2,394 - 98,235
Off-balance sheet exposures 4,946 - - 4,946
Total loan-to value ratio 100,787 2,394 - 103,181

Reconciliation of residential mortgage-related amounts

Unaudited 31 March 2022
Residential mortgage loans (as disclosed in Note 1 8) 98,393
Less: Expected credit losses (as disclosed in notes 10 and 18) (158)
Undrawn commitments related to residential mortgages 4,953
Less: Expected credit losses related to off balanace sheet commitments (as disclosed in note 5) (7)

Residential mortgages by loan-to-valuation ratio 103,181
—_——
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Credit risk mitigation

The following are the gross and non-risk weighted amounts of exposures which are 100% mitigated, by
exposure class:

Total value of on
and off balance
sheet exposures

covered by
Unaudited On balance sheet Off balance  eligible collateral
As at 31 March 2023 exposure sheet exposure (after haircutting)
$000's $000's $000's

Exposure class

Corporate - 1,000 1,000
Other 3,135 1,624 4,759
Total 3,135 2,624 5,759

Total value of on
and off balance
sheet exposures

covered by
Unaudited On balance sheet  Off balance  eligible collateral
As at 31 March 2022 exposure sheet exposure (after haircutting)
$000's $000's $000's
Exposure class
Corporate - 2,275 2,275
Other 3,409 866 4,275
Total 3,409 3,141 6,550
Operational risk capital requirement
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Implied risk Total operational Implied risk Total operational
weighted risk capital weighted risk capital
Unaudited exposure requirement exposure requirement
$000's $000's $000's $000's
Operational risk 9,473 758 8,852 708

Capital adequacy of ultimate parent bank
The ultimate parent bank of Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited is BOB.

BOB is required by the Reserve Bank of India to hold minimum capital at least equal to that specified under the
Basel {Il. BOB is using the standardised method for calculation of Capital Adequacy. This information is made
available to users via the BOB website (www_bankofbaroda.com).

As per latest available data at 31 March 2023, BOB's Tier One Capital was 14.52% of total risk-weighted assets
and total capital was 16.73% of total risk-weighted assets (31 March 2022: Tier One Capital was 13.89% of total
risk weighted assets and total capital was 16.33% of total risk-weighted assets). BOB's capital ratios during the
year ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 exceeded the Reserve Bank of India’s minimum capital
adequacy requirements.
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Market risk

Market risk exposures have been calculated in accordance with the methodology detailed in BPR 140 Market
Risk, and schedule 9 of the Registered Bank Disclosure Statements (New Zealand Incorporated Registered
Banks) Order 2014. Peak exposures are calculated using the Bank's shareholders' equity at the end of the
quarter.

End-period capital charges Peak end-of-day capital charges

Unaudited Implied risk Aggregate Implied risk Aggregate capital
Year ended 31 March 2023 $000's $000's $000's $000's
Interest rate risk 2,742 219 3,242 259
Foreign currency risk 355 28 1,450 116
Equity risk - - - -
Total capital requirements 3,097 247 4,692 375
Year ended 31 March 2022
Interest rate risk 3,299 264 4,804 384
Foreign currency risk 696 56 1,055 84
Equity risk - - - -
Total capital requirements 3,995 320 5,859 468
Risk weighted

Total exposure exposure or

after credit risk implied risk Capital
Unaudited mitigation weighted requirement
As at 31 March 2023 $000's $000's $000’s
Total credit risk + equity 153,654 71,876 5,750
Operational risk - 9,473 758
Market risk - 3,097 247
Total 153,654 84,446 6,755
As at 31 March 2022
Total credit risk + equity 159,673 69,908 5,593
Operational risk - 8,852 708
Market risk - 3,995 320
Total 159,673 82,755 6,621
Capital ratios

Common equity  Tier 1 capital
Unaudited tier 1 capital ratio ratio Total capital ratio
31 March 2023
Ratio 61.18% 61.18% 61.18%
Minimum ratio requirement 4.5% 6.0% 8.0%
31 March 2022
Ratio 61.24% 61.24% 61.24%
Minimum ratio requirement 4.5% 6.0% 8.0%
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Prudential capita buffer ratios - Unaudited

31 March 2023

Prudential capital buffer ratio 53.18%
Buffer trigger ratio 2.5%
31 March 2022

Prudential capital buffer ratio 53.24%
Buffer trigger ratio 2.5%

34 Regulatory liquidity ratios

The following were the average values of each of the following regulatory liquidity ratios of the stated periods,
calculated based on the average of the close of each working day.

Minimum per
conditions of
registration

applicable to Three months ended Three months ended
Unaudited 31 March 2023 31 March 2023 31 December 2022
One-week mismatch ratio 0 133 12.3
One-month mismatch ratio 0 13.1 15.1
Core funding ratio 75 108.4 110.9

35 Other material matters

There are no other matters relating to the business or affairs of the Bank, other than those contained in the
financial statements that if disclosed, would materially affect the decision of a person to subscribe for debt
securities of which the Bank is the issuer.
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